HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 AND
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (1)

Thursday 29th October, 2015

10.00 am

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall, 64 Victoria Street,
London SW1E 6QP

Councillors:

Tim Mitchell (Chairman)
Louise Hyams
Jan Prendergast

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact

the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

The Head of Legal and Democratic Services to report any changes
to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal or
prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. MELE E PERE, 46 BREWER STREET, W1

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Stress and Reference
Area Address Number
1. West End | Mele E Variation 15/07073/LIPV
Ward / Pere, 46
West End | Brewer
Stress Street, W1
Area

2. SHEPHERDS MARKET FINE WINE, 21 & 23 SHEPHERD
MARKET, W1
App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Stress and Reference
Area Address Number
2. West End | Shepherds | New 15/06907/LIPN
Ward / Market
not in Fine Wine,
stress area | 21 & 23
Shepherd
Market,
w1

(Pages 1 -
42)

(Pages 43 -
64)



BLADE SOHO, 26 FRITH STREET, W1

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Stress and Reference
Area Address Number
3. West End | Blade New 15/06965/LIPN
Ward / Soho, 26
West End | Frith
Stress Street, W1
Area

THE KNIGHTSBRIDGE CAFE, GROUND FLOOR, 7 WILLIAM

STREET, SW1
App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Stress and Reference
Area Address Number
4. Knightsbrid | The New 15/06889/LIPN
ge and Knightsbrid
Belgravia | ge Café,
Ward / Ground
not in Floor, 7
stress area | William
Street,
Swi

REVUE BAR AND PEEP SHOW, 1 TISBURY COURT, W1 -

REVIEW APPLICATION
App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Stress and Reference
Area Address Number
5. West End | Revue Bar | Review 15/02078/LIRE
Ward / And Peep VP
West End | Show, 1
Stress Tisbury
Area Court, W1

(Pages 65 -
120)

(Pages 121 -
134)

(Pages 135 -
210)



6. REVUE BAR AND PEEP SHOW, 1 TISBURY COURT, W1 - SEV

APPLICATION
App | Ward Site Name | Application | Licensing
No and Reference
Address Number
6. West End | Revue Bar | Sexual 14/07832/LISEV
Ward / and Peep | entertainme | R
Core CAZ | Show, 1 nt venue
North Tisbury renewal
Court, W1

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
23 October 2015

(Pages 211 -
314)



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

PERMITTED TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES

The licensee of any premises is entitled under the Licensing Act 2003 to apply for
permission to hold temporary events, authorising licensable activities instead of or in
addition to any activities that may be authorised by a premises licence, subject to the
following restrictions:

1) No more than 12 events over a total of 21 days may be held at any one premises in any
year

2) Each event must last for no more than 168 hours
3) There must be 24 hours between each event
4) The number of people at each event must be less than 500.

A Temporary Event Notice for each event (a TEN) is required to be given to the licensing
authority, the police and environmental health service no later than 10 working days
before the event for a ‘standard’ TEN or 5 to 9 working days before the event is due to
begin for a ‘late’ TEN. The licensing authority is required to send an acknowledgement by
the next working day.

Once a Temporary Event Notice is given the police and environmental health service
have a right to object to the event if they are satisfied that the event will undermine any of
the licensing objectives of preventing crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance,
protection of children from harm and promotion of public safety. They must serve an
objection notice stating their reasons as to why the objectives would be undermined to the
licensing authority and the premises user within 3 working days of receiving a copy of the
TEN. The licensing authority is required to hold a hearing and may issue a counter notice
which will prevent the event taking place.



LIVE MUSIC ACT 2012
The Live Music Act amends the Licensing Act 2003 by:

e removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons on premises
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises (at a time when those premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises),
subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose conditions about live music
following a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate

« removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons in workplaces not
otherwise licensed under the 2003 Act (or licensed only for the provision of late
night refreshment)

« removing the licensing requirement for unamplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm in any place, subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose
conditions about live music following a review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate relating to premises authorised to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises

e removing the licensing requirement for the provision of entertainment facilities
« widens the licensing exemption for live music that is integral to a performance of

Morris dancing or dancing of a similar type, so that the exemption applies to both
live or recorded music instead of just unamplified live music in that instance.



CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

» For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



This page is intentionally left blank



{tem No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

_ _ Agenda ltem 1
Licensing Sub-Committee

Report

| 29 October 2015 |

| 15/07073/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation |

Mele E Pere

46 Brewer Street
London

W1F 9TF

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

| West End |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

[ None

Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2737
Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 1




1. Application

Variation of a Premises..i_iéern.cé; Liée.h"s:ing‘Act. 2003 o

21 August 2015

1981 Restaurants Limiited
Mele E Pere

46 Brewer Street

aurant across basement and

This premises operates as a
ground floor levels.

o Variation of permitted hours for alcohol, late night
refreshment and recorded music subject to restaurant
condition after 9pm and regulated entertainment being
restricted to the basement only.

» Change the layout including relocation of bar, re-
arrangement of seating.

s Replace conditions 9 and 11 with model condition 66
save that in the area hatched black, alcohol may sold
without a meal to persons seated and subject to a
capacity of no more than 20 persons in the bar area.
See further schedule of proposed conditions.

This premises is currently under licence 13/06182/LIPDPS.
For a full licence history please refer to Appendix 3.

The applicant has written to all the residents confirming the
+ conditions they have agreed with Environmental Health and
| requesting an oppertunity to meet with each residents prior to
.| the hearing. An example of this letter is attached at Appendix

El Proposed
01:00 | GF & Basement Basement only
01:00 | GF & Basement | Basement only
01:00 | GF & Basement Basement only
01:00 | GF & Basement Basement only
01:00 | GF & Basement Basement only
01:00 | GF & Basement Basement only
23:30 | GF & Basement Basement only

page 2




The hours for licensable activities
may be extended on New Year's Eve
until the start of permitted hours on

Proposed:.

Sundays before Bank Hohdays
08:00 to 01:00

opose

Indoors

ropos

LIGF & Basement

No change

23:00 1 00:00 | 23:00 | 01:00 | GF & Basement No change
| 23:00 | 00:00 | 23:00 | 01:00 | GF & Basement No change
| 23:00 | 00:00 | 23:.00 | 01:00 | GF & Basement No change

23:00 | 060:00 ( 23:00 | 01:00 | GF & Basement No change

23:00 | 00:00 | 23:00 ! 01:00 | GF & Basement No change

: : GF & Basement No change

| may be extended cn New Year's Eve
until the start of permitted hours on

Sundays before Bank Holidays:
23:00 to 01:00

,urrent;._; -

On the premlses

Oh the emises

: : : : GF & Basement No change
12:00 | 00:00 | 08:00 | 01:00 | GF & Basement No change
12:00 | 00:00 | 08:00 | 01:.00 | GF & Basement No change
12:00 | 00:00 |{ 08:00 ! 01:.00 | GF & Basement No change
12:00 | 00:00 | 08:00 | 01:00 | GF & Basement | No change
12:00 | 00:00 | 08:00 | 01:00 | GF & Basement No change

: X X GF & Basement No change

New Year's Day.

until the start of permitted hours on

es

Proposed

Sundays before Bank Holidays:
08:00 to 01:00

page

3




.- Proposed:

‘Monday | 08:00 | 00:00 | 08:00

01:00

GF & Basement

No change

Tuesday. | 08:00 | 00:00 | 08:00 | 01:00 | GF & Basement | No change
Wednesday | 08:00 | 00:00 | 08:00 | 01:00 | GF & Basement | No change
‘Thursday | 08:00 | 00:00 | 08:00 | 01:00 | GF & Basement No change
. 00:00 | 08:00 | 01:00 | GF & Basement No change
00:00 | 08:00 | 01:00 | GF & Basement No change

GF & Basement

No change _

| New Years Day

The hours for Ircensable activities
may be extended on New Year’s Eve
until the start of permitted hours on

Current:

roposet

Sundays before Bank Holrdays ..
08:00 to 01:00

' "yout alteratlon

plans attached at Appendix 1.

'Change the Iayout rnciudmg relocatlon of bar Te- arrangement of seatmg as per the proposed

“Conditions being varied, addec

Proposed variation

shall only be to people taking table meals

as ancillary to their meal.

9 " The supply of alcahol on the premises

there and for consumption by such a person

The premises shall only operate as a
restaurant

(i} in which customers are shown to their table,
(i) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or
waitress service only,

(iii) which provide food in the form of
substantial table meals that are

prepared on the premises and are served and
consumed at the table

using non disposable crockery,

(iv) which do not provide any take away
service of food or drink for

immediate consumption,

(v) which do not provide any take away service
of food or drink after

23.00, and

(vi} where alcohol shall not be sold or
supplied, otherwise than for

consumption by persons who are seated in the
premises and bona fide

taking substantial table meals there, and
provided always that the consumption of

page 4




alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking
such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are
permitted to take from the premises part
consumed and resealed bottles of wine
supplied ancillary to their meal.

11. The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter
or waitress service only.

Not withstanding condition 9, alcohol may be
sold and consumed between 10:00 and 21:00
hours in the bar area hatched black on the
plan by up to a maximum at any one time of
20 seated persons.

12, The premises shall implement a proof
of age scheme with customers required {o
produce approved types of identification on
request.

No variation proposed

15. An evacuation policy will be put in
place that is to the satisfaction of appropriate
Authorities.

No variation proposed

13. The venue shall install and maintain a
comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan
Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall
continually record whilst the venue is open for
licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Recordings shall be made available
immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer.

The premises shall install and maintain a
comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum reguirements of the Westminster
Police Licensing Team.

All entry and exit points will be covered
enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV
systemn shall continually record whilst the
premises is open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made
available immediately upon the request of
Police or authorised officer throughout the
entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is
conversant with the operation of

the CCTV system shall be on the premises at
all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or
authorised

council officer copies of recent CCTV images
or data with the absolute

minimum of delay when requested.

16. Al members of staff shall be trained in
emergency evacuation procedures.

No variation proposed

17. Staff shall routinely check the premises
during opening hours to ensure that the
premises are clean and tidy.

21. A telephone number giving direct
access to the manager on duty at the
premises will be made available to local
residents within a 75 metre radius of the
premises in case of any public nuisance.

No variation proposed

22, Any children attending the premises

No variation proposed

page 5




must be in the presence of adults or other
responsible people.
& ‘ nm e

T Current position: | Proposed position:
il None None

2. Representations

onsible Authorities

. .Metrolﬁélli{élh. .F.’oli.cé éérz\.uce

| Toby Janes

3" September 2015

D.ear Sir
With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police,
as a Responsible Authority, make a representation against the above application.

It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing objectives in relation
to the prevention of crime and disorder as there are insufficient conditions within the operating

schedule.

The venue is situated in the West End Stress Area, a locality where there is traditionally high
crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application will cause further policing problems

in an already demanding area.

The following conditions listed below are those that police would like you to attach to your
operating schedule as | believe they will address police concerns in relation to crime and

disorder,

1. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, shall
not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further please contact me on 0207 641 3179 or via email,
tianes@westminster.qov.uk

Kind regards
Toby

| Environmental Health Service

| Sally Thomas

8" September 2015

| refer to the application for variation of a Premises Licence (13/06182/LIPDPS), issued under
the Licensing Act 2003.

The premises are situated in the West End Stress Area as stated in City of Westminster's
Statement of Licensing Policy.

Layout plans have been submitted, showing the proposed layout of the ground floor and the
bhasement, drawing number 07-01, dated July 2015.

This representation is based on the Operating Schedule and plan submitted.

page 6




The applicant is seeking the following in the ground floor and basement:

1. To alter the layout in accordance with the plan submitted. These works include the
following:
1. Relocation of bar.
2. Rearrangement of seating.

2. To extend hours of the Supply of Alcohol on the premises from Monday to Saturday
12:00-00:00 hours and Sunday 12:00-22:30 hours to Monday to Saturday 08:00-01:00
hours and Sunday 12:00-23:30 hours.

3. To extend hours of the Late Night Refreshment from Monday to Saturday 23:00-00:00
hours to Monday to Saturday 23:00-01:00 hours and Sunday 23:00-23:30 hours.

4. To extend hours of the Recorded Music from Monday to Saturday 12:00-00:00 hours
and Sunday 12:00-22.30 hours to Monday to Saturday 23:00-01:00 hours and Sunday
23:00-23:30 hours.

5. To allow the Sunday before a Bank Holiday the extension for the Supply of Alcohol
08.00-01:00 hours.

8. To allow the Sunday before a Bank Holiday the extension for Late Night Refreshment
until 01:00 hours.

7. To allow the Sunday before a Bank Holiday the extension for Recorded Music until
01:00 hours.

8. To amend the following conditions as numbered in 13/06182/LIPDPS:

Delete 9: The supply of alcohol on the premises shall only be to people taking table meals there
and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal.

Delete 11: The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

Replace with: The premises shall only operate as a restaurant
(i} in which customers are shown to their table,
(i) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,
(iii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery,
(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption,
(v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00, and
(vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption by
persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals
there, and provided always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary
to taking such meals.
Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the premises part
consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

Add: Notwithstanding the condition above, alcohal may be sold and consumed between 10:00
and 21:00 hours in the bar area hatched black on the plan by up to a maximum at any one time
of 20 seated persons.

Delete 12: The premises shall implement a proof of age scheme with customers required to
produce approved types of identification on request.

Delete 13: The venue shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and exit points will
be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The
CCTV system shall continually record whilst the venue is open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available

page 7/




immediately upon the request of Palice or authorised officer.

Replace with: The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points
will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The
CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made
available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31
day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be
able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

Delete 15: An evacuation policy will be put in place that is to the satisfaction of appropriate
Authorities.

Delete 16: All members of staff shall be trained in emergency evacuation procedures.

Delete 17: Staff shall routinely check the premises during opening hours to ensure that the
premises are clean and tidy.

Delete 21: A telephone number giving direct access to the manager on duty at the premises wilt
be made available to local residents within a 75 metre radius of the premises in case of any
public nuisance.

Delete 22: Any children attending the premises must be in the presence of adults or other
responsible people

| wish to make the following representations in relation to the above application:

1. The change of layout may impact on Public Safety and may have an increase in Public
Nuisance in the stress area.

2.  The extension of hours of the Supply of Alcohol may have an increase in Public
Nuisance in the stress area.

3.  The extension of hours of Late Night Refreshment may have an increase in Public
Nuisance in the stress area.

4. The extension of hours of Recorded Music may have an increase in Public Nuisance in
the stress area.

5. The extension of hours on a Sunday prior to a Bank Holiday of the Supply of Alcohol
may have an increase in Public Nuisance in the stress area.

6. The extension of hours on a Sunday prior to a Bank Holiday of Late Night Refreshment
may have an increase in Public Nuisance in the stress area.

7. The extension of hours on a Sunday prior to a Bank Holiday of Recorded Music may
have an increase in Public Nuisance in the stress area.

8. The amendments of conditions may cause an increase in Public Nuisance in the stress
area and may impact on Public Safety.

The applicant have amended their conditions, however this does not fully address the concerns
of Environmental Heaith

The granting of the variation Premises Licence as presented would have the likely effect
of causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the stress area and may impact on Public
Safety.

page 8




Should you wish to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sally Thomas
Environmental Health — Senior Practitioner

Note: The Environmental Health Service have proposed conditions which have been
agreed with the applicant and are attached Appendix 3.

IVIf .S:t.é.\.fe .Char‘nbers

The Soho Society
St Annes Tower
55 Dean Street
London

W1D B6AF

.Cjutstandmg In support or opposed: | Opposed

16" September 2015

| write to make a relevant representation to the above application on behalf of The Soho
Society.

The Soho Society objects to this application as it is currently presented, on the grounds of
prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder and cumulative impact in the
West End Stress Area.

About The Soho Society

The Soho Society is a charitable company limited by guarantee established in 1972, The
society is a recognised amenity group and was formed to make Soho a better place to live, work
or visit by preserving and enhancing the area's existing diversity of character and uses, and by
improving its facilities, amenities and environment. In particular, the society supports the
Westminster City Council's policies, including the cumulative impact policy, as set out in the
Statement of Licensing Policy.

Application summary

Variation of permitted hours: Alcohol: Mon to Sat - 08:00 to 01:00, Sun 12:00 to 2330, Late
Night

Refreshment: Mon to Sat 23:00 to 01:00, Sun 23:30 to 23:30, Recorded Music: Mon to Sat
23:00 to 01:00 Sunday 23:00 to 23:30 subject to restaurant condition after 9pm and regulated
entertainment being restricted to the basement only. Change the layout including relocation of
bar, re-arrangement of seating. Replace conditions 9 and 11 with model condition 66 save that
in the area hatched black, alcohol may sold without a meal to persons seated and subject to a
capacity of no more than 20 persons in the bar area.

Hours of operation

The proposal includes licensable activities, including sale of alcohol, outside of Westminster
core hours. The premises are in the West End Stress Area, at the end of Great Pulteney Street,
a quiet street full of private fiats and houses. This is a higher density residential location, and
residents in the immediate area are subject to noise and general nuisance every night of the
week. We therefore feel it is necessary to keep the operating hours within defined core hours,
namely Monday to Thursday 10am - 11.30pm, Friday and Saturday 10 am - 12 midnight and
Sunday 12 noon - 10.30 pm.

It is noted that the current premises license already includes permission outside these core
hours. Any extension of these times would be a further loss to residential amenity and not in
compliance with the licensing objectives.

Conditions
The proposal to remove conditions related to alcohol served without food, intended to prevent

page 9




problematic 'vertical drinking' are objected to. This is a restaurant and the proposed changes
are not commensurate with this use.

Licensing policy

This area has been identified by the Westminster City Council {2.4.1 of the Statement of
Licensing Policy, as amended) as under stress because the cumulative effect of the
concentration of late night and drink led premises and night cafes has led to serious problems of
disorder and/or public nuisance affecting residents, visitors and other businesses.

The policies in relation to the stress areas are directed at the global and cumulative effects of
licences on the area as a whole (2.4.5 of the policy). The policies are intended to be strict and
will only be overridden in genuinely exceptional circumstances (2.4.2 of the policy). The growth
in the entertainment industry in Soho has led to a marked deterioration in the quality of life and
well-being of local residents and it has jeopardised the sustainability of the community. Soho
has a substantial residential community and many of these residents suffer from problems such
as, but not limited to, high levels of noise nuisance, problems with waste, urinating and
defecating in the streets, threats to public safety, anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder and
the change in character of historic areas. For the reasons | have set out, we believe that the
application, if granted in its present form, would fail to promote the licensing objectives of
prevention of public nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder. | respectfully urge the
Licensing Sub-Committee to reject this application.

Please let me know if any proposals are made to amend the application; particularly in respect
of the hours sought or any further conditions proposed.

Yours faithfully,
David Gleeson Licensing Chair

Miss Lesley Isles

36a Great Pulieney Street
London
W1F ONS

1 Qutstanding In support or opposed: | Opposed

| 16" September 2015

I am writing to object to this license application on the following grounds,

The restaurant is next to a row of large old houses

(36-40 Great Pulteney Street) which has many residential dwellings { 20+) housing families (50
people plus) from the local community, including young children. Many have lived here for 20+
years, when the flats were first let to local soho families. By turning the upstairs area into a bar
with loud music and extending hours til 1am will create a huge public nuisance and result in
anti-social behaviour, It will be also be noisy, and drinkers will inevitably also be outside our
homes in the street smoking, doors will be opening and closing until Tam and | imagine
customers will still be hanging about until 2am.

| wish them well, but we do not feel a 1am noisy bar at the end of our street is at all appropriate
nor considerate of the local community.

Yours faithfully

Lesley Isles

page 10




| Ms Veronigue Jack and Aneela Majid

Great Pulteney Street & Bridle Lane Tenants
Association

C/o Veronique Jacks

40 Great Pulteney Street

W1F 9NY

[ Outstanding ‘In support of opposed: . | Opposed

| 17" September 2015

The Great Pulieney Street and Bridle Lane Tenants' Association object to the application to vary
the
above premises licence. We are all tenants of Soho Housing Association. There are 26 flats at
36-40 Great Pulteney Street and John Broadwood House, which are in close proximity to Mele
&
Pere, and there are a number of children among our families.
We object to the following,
1) Alcohol: Mon to Sat - 08:00 to 01:00. Sunday - 12.00 to 23:30.
2) Late night refreshment: Mon to Sat - 23.00 to 01:00. Sunday - 23:30 - 23:30.
3) Recorded music: Mon - Sat - 23:00 to 01:00. Sunday - 23-00 - 23-30.
4) Subject to restaurant condition after 9pm and regulated entertainment being restricted to the
basement only.
5) Replace conditions 2 and 11 with module condition 66 save that in the area hatched black,
alcohol may be sold without a meal to persons seated and subject to a capacity of no more than
20 persons in the bar area.
The application fails to promote the licensing objectives and we object on the following grounds,
» Prevention of crime and disorder
¢ Proposed operating hours

We object to the proposed hours of operation being outside core hours. Soho being within the
stress area has the highest number of late night establishments in Westminster. The council
acknowledges in its Licensing Policy the impact of the night time economy in stress areas, and
the cumulative effect of the concentration of late night establishments which has led to serious
problems of crime and disorder and public nuisance affecting residents. In our view there is no
justifiable reason to grant this extension and deviate from the policy.

The consumption of alcohol late at night also increases the level of violent crime, public order
offences, theft, robbery, property damage and anti-social behaviour. Residents in Gt. Puiteney
St and Bridle Lane frequently experience crime and disorder at night time in the form of drug
taking and dealing. We also suffer from significant anti-social behaviour with people vomiting,
urinating and defecating in our door ways. Proposed bar on the ground floor : Mele E Pere is a
restaurant, we therefore strongly object to the restaurant operating as a bar and in particular the
proposal to remove the condition to serve food, for the reasons stated above.

Prevention of public nuisance; late night disturbance is a real problem for residents in Gt.
Pulteney Street and Bridle Lane. An extension to the terminal hour will exacerbate the existing
problems of late night disturbance already suffered by the residents. Disturbance is created by
people smoking outside our windows, talking in loud and raised voices, noise disturbance from
taxis waiting to pick up customers, the closing of car doors and street fouling as stated above.
Further the bottles and other refuse would be put out later as well causing more noise at an
even later hour. We have real concerns regarding the cumulative impact resulting from the
increase in numbers of people released onto the streets from 1am onwards, thereby increasing
late night nuisance, disturbance and crime and disorder for residents.

Public safety; concerns as stated above. We would also like to emphasize the drug-dealing
problem in our streets and outside our homes. Extending the license as proposed would
certainly mean that it continues until an hour or so after closure of the restaurant with alt that

page 11




this entails.

It is our view that if this application is granted it would fail to promote the licensing objectives.
We therefore ask the Licensing Sub-Committee to reject this application.

Yours faithfully,
Aneela Majid

Councillor Paul Church

Deputy Cabinet Member For Children & Young
People

Westminster City Councillor For West End Ward
Serving Our Communities In Fitzrovia,
Marylebone, Mayfair & Soho

| Outstanding

| 17" September 2015

As the Ward Councillor for West End Ward, | would like to object to the above application, which
seeks to elongate operation hours outside of core hours and, as | understand it, create a bar by
stealth, which is exactly what will happen if the condition to serve food is removed. This is
particutarly unsuitable for a residential street located in a stress area. Having received reporis
from constituents in Great Pulteney Street and Bridle Lane of crime and anti-social behaviour, |
believe that this would be exacerbated by the proposed extension. | also believe that public
nuisance would increase dramatically.

On this basis, | would urge the Committee to reject the application.
With every best wish,

Paul

Nat | Ms Christine Colman

Flat 1
49 Brewer Street

Opposed

{ Outstanding

| 18" September 2015

Dear SirMadam,
twish to object to any change to the permitted opening hours of Mete E Pere, 46 Brewer
Street, London W1F 9TF.

| live opposite the restaurant. My bedroom, and that of the residents of Flat's 2 and 3 in
my building, is at the front overlooking the entrance to the restaurant.

I am concerned that an extension to the opening hours will result in increased noise
volume in the street as people enter and leaving the restaurant late at night. The street is
already a noisy place at night and the noise volume has increased significantly with the
opening of Bills restaurant directly opposite and adjacent to Mete E Pere.

| sincerely believe that Soho has enough late night establishments where people can
eat, drink and enjoy music without the need for another and [ would ask you to please

page 12




turn down the application.

Yours Sincerely,

Christine Colman.

3. Policy & Guidance

Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy a

Policy STR1 applies

(i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in
the Stress Areas for: pubs and bars; fast food premises, and
premises offering facilities for music and dancing; other than
applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the Stress
Areas will be subject to other policies and must demonstrate that
they will not add to cumulative impact in the Stress Areas.

Policy HRS1 applies

(i} Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this
policy will generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to
other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in this
policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other relevant
policies. i

Policy MD2 applies

It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the
Stress Areas, other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours, under Policy HRS1.

Policy PB2 applies

It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the
Stress Areas other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1.

Policy RNTZ2 applies

Applications will be granted subject to other policies and subject to
the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and CH1, provided it
can be demonstrated that they will not add to cumulative impact in
the Stress Areas.

4, Appendices

Premises plans

Applicant submissions

Premises history and existing licence

Proposed conditions

Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Photos of premises

Senior

Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel

Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2737
- | Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 13




papers please contact th

~ 1 Licensing Act 2003 B ———

2 ~ [ City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7" January 2011

.. | Policy

- | Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015

- | the Licensing Act 2003
| Application Form 21% August 2015

| Existing Licence 21° August 2015

page 14




: 0-£0 1851 0% van | awvo Jnomew
G E mm I Zm !_ m NOHIAIE swnn todd
m WoruGe PURUUSIB o] umoys oz dAr S
19 10008% 24240 LEPESE] EH uva RMvad HOILINRISHOD
O pap NYId DNISNZDI ol __J
s AIBCHINY TY0T §0J HOILYDIdY

@o0id Sed 15 ¢ L |
Z 41641 HOPWE] 45 JomBlE 9F KTKO NQLLYWEOINI
. 8i8d @ BION 1500y
.

QIOMIG4IY I9 CILGH WEITO FAPIOT (0 KEWAOD T1
TR RG LATNG D
T

IDTBOD Tr Erba 2 OF 4 nel QYOI L
TG 801 FEYWRYIL 1Y D110 ONBATIINI 50 SHY FHICHI0
T8 Qi TYERLLOI R KOUTWADH DUMYAD LYk BRI IE 1L

AHARGILOL.

WACH e 1O
SIMLYAILTY U004 QN SIYL30 RN mISN R

I AQHI NGATIO VY SEVUNNY G1h 431N G & ¥oEovIOm 2l 21

AR

AIFONTY TN S ETONR G AV B DITUNG ATPY ZTHL
LN GHY FEVLUFGHA G AUTETMDGH HOLIVATNGD THI BB "

“SOMMVADIHIINLWOL QIN3E T 0L 101 DY e

ATHO Y14 LD CHILLICTH WrDak 3v] 3 &1 I HOIRTRAT 1Y "8
“TRYRNPLIHEN ¥ O 100 CINND 29 L 3aY BHOH T

RAGHYIEDI NN

TWICH QY FHOHENE:D S2atyms P S v SHY HLIYIH LIBAT JHI O1
BTG KON BOMMORAE DIITM TATIACKA DLADIIVIIGD P

“PMCUYINIY QL LTIV

el M aniibage ol

*

YO IO ININISHOD
€100 NOIIQ PAHNIH 1Y CHACHNY H 05 TSR WY §1¢0
WOILDNLINGS TR SCMrlE O MW KON Mrvrd GEISADEE Y 7

“ANGA LNY UM L4GTD0N 1ODE

WL WINAIT L RDINVALITTO AV UGN Gy ShEDiatid Qire

1530 TORMY RO THOSAMAD U5 T1W ARE2A 1S TOLVEINGD ©

AWEYANSING L TN oLy
MR ThY SHTIVYIEL ¥ A LELNNDS THYSL ¥ 30 N SIGUYIHOE
DG TAZINND CIANOM WL 0L W CANGE Gudew EIMANA TIY 1

SHOH TrIINID

0B LN TV 9571 s

NV1d INJWASYE DNIONIOT

ooap

MO AR

3 S

(o
001 GroavE
pliT

UNANITOCL VR ke

00h g

HEAHL B AOPA 01 i vt wd kv

1oia 5 LD QoD s v Lraellorer
‘R wueseieved

158 YO A4 Witers ' wicnd oy o 110G
i i HELE 2] e omn ipog-+| st etk
el gt

w5 o e peeihss aacpiod g s 54
e [vmeaingg §IpeYaL SR 4.8 I e

<3P opd Cuunde

o ]

AT SOMIEE #3 SRR P01

) )

T S0

4w e ) Ao Oz o redery

YD 001T TV 06T Heweg

20 4yl Gt
19 UTAT 48 Pa {0 L0 150 ady AT ALS

01040 ot D uAT U Birg D)
R LT

]
N30tm O¥Lmm o J00p e Llrs 418 pa Rl

1 Amrlurai) paeomacey

NP 6 123 U A B
PRGNS 1 o P 1O 04 4
B il i pa ot 1
A} e 4 e B 0 Bp
SR VO e g

D i P b ey

Lt ymy

AETEIL b S20R 003 w001 B0 P 301
R UK R4 S DTN o 2 b2

NODDUG IV

B EQE

DARDRE E B HBE 8 §

Ty

naoge 15




APPENDI X 2

Thomas & Thomas

Partiners LLP

38a Monmouth Street
London WG2H aEP
tel: 020 7042 0410
fax: 020 7378 6618

Your ref:
Cur ref: AT

David Gleesan
The Soho Society
St Anne’s Tower
55 Dean Street
Llondon W1D BAF

Licensing@thesohosociety.ore.uk

20 October 2015

Dear Mr Gleeson
Mele e Pere
We act for the applicant in the above matter and have seen a copy of your representation.

We have since agreed further conditions with the Environmental Health Officer which are appended to
this letter. You will see that contact detalls will be available to local residents.

We understand that there is a hearing on the 29th if there is any opportunity of meeting with you to
discuss your concerns, our client would greatly appreciate that. Please do let us know whether and when
that would be convenient.

Yours faithfitty ...

=

Thomas & Thomas Paritners LLP
tel: 020 7042 0412
email: athomas@tandtp.com

Thomas & Thomas Pariners LLP is a limited Fabillty partnership registered in England & Wales under number OC363873. A list of
members is available for inspection at cur registered office at 38a Monmouth Strget, London WC2H 9EP. Thomas & Thomas Partners
LLP is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 861362.

page 16




Mele E Pere, 46 Brewer Street

15/07073/LIPV

Proposed EH conditions

09/10/15 version 2

1. A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card
with the PASS Hologram.

2. A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly
available at all times the premises Is open. This telephone humber is to be made
available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.

3. All doors and windows of the premises shall be kept closed when regulated
entertainment is taking place or after 23.00 hours except for immediate
access and egress,

page 17




Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application Details of Application | Date Determined Decision
New Application to permit 20.08.2009 Granted by Licensing
sale of alcohol, Sub-Committee
09/05205/LIPN recorded music and
late night refreshment
DPS Variation Application to vary the | 11.06.2010 Granted under
DPS delegated authority
10/04205/LIPDPS
Transfer Application to transfer | 18.09.2011 Granted under
the licence delegated authority
11/08013/LIPT
DPS Variation Application to vary the | 19.09.2011 Granted under
DPS delegated authority
11/08014/LIPDPS
DPS Variation Application to vary the | 13.09.2013 Granted under

13/06182/LIPDPS

DPS

delegated authority

Variation

16/07073/LIPV

Current Application

Pending

There is no appeal history

page 18




City of Westminster

64 Victoria Street, London, SWIE 6QP

Schedule 12

WARD: West End

Part A UPRN: 100023470007

Premises licence

Regulation 33, 34

Premises licence number:

13/068182/LIPDPS

Original Reference:

09/05205/LIPN

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Vabene

46 Brewer Street
London

W1F 9TF

Telephone Number: Not Supplied

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Playing of Recorded Music
Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retall of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Playing of Recorded Music
Monday to Saturday:
Sunday:

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday:

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday:
Sunday:

12:00 o 00:00
12:00 to 22:30

23:00 to 00:00

12:00 to 00:00
12:00 to 22:30

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday:
Sunday:

08:00 to 00:00
12:00 to 22:30

page 19




Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises.

Part 2

Name, {registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

1981 Restaurants l.imited
Sutherland House

1759 London Road
Leigh-On-Sea

Essex

8589 2RZ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

075633966

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: Mr Peter Hughes

Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address
detalls of a designated premises supervisor.

Personat licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: 2012/00418/LAPER
Licensing Authority: London Borough Of Hammersmith & Fulham

Date: 8" June 2015

This licence has been authorised by Miss Bina Patel on behalf of the Director - Public
Protection and Licensing.

page 20




Annex 1 —Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4. (1)

(2)

(@)

(i

(ii)

()

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

drink a quantity of alcoho! within a time limit {(other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a Heensing
objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

B. {1}

(2}

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

page 21




{3} The palicy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -

(a) a holographic mark, or
{b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -
{i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

{ip) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 356 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the
premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if
any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder
or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate,
any member or officer of the ¢lub present on the premises in a capacity that which
enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohal is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

{a) "duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

{b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+{DxV)
Where -

(iy P isthe permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(iiy Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of
the alcohol;

{c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a premises licence -

{i} the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(i the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

page 22




8 (iii).

8(iv).

{d)

{e)

(1)

(2)

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present
on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent
the supply in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(if){b) above would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by
that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

Sub-paragraph 8(iv){2} below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8({ii}(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day {("the second day") as a resulf of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies fo sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

page 23




Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

page 24




Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

The supply of alcohol on the premises shall only be to people taking table meals
there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal.

Suitable beverages other than alcohol (including drinking water) shall be equally
available with or otherwise as ancillary to meals served during the permitted hours in
the licensed premises.

The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

The premises shall implement a proof of age scheme with customers required to
produce approved types of identification on request.

The venue shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the venue is open
for licensable activities and during all imes when customers remain on the premises.
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum petiod of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of
Police or authorised officer.

Alt exit doors shall be regularly checked and all emergency escape doors maintained
unohstructed and effectively self closing.

An evacuation policy will be put in place that is to the satisfaction of appropriate
Authorities.

All members of staff shall be frained in emergency evacuation procedures.

Staif shall routinely check the premises during opening hours to ensure that the
premises are clean and tidy.

Staff shall be trained to ask customers to leave quietly in the evening when
necessary.

The premises shall display notices asking customers to leave quietly in the evening.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

A telephone number giving direct access to the manager on duty at the premises will
be made available to local residents within a 75 metre radius of the premises in case
of any public nuisance.

Any children attending the premises must be in the presence of adults or other
responsible people.

Patrons temporarily leaving the premises or going to external areas of the premises
for the purposes of smoking shall not take any drinks with them.

The highway and public spaces in the vicinity of the premises shall be kept free of
litter from the premises at all material times to the satisfaction of the Council.

No rubbish including bottles shall be moved, removed or placed in outside areas
between 2300 hours and 0700 hours.

page 25




286.

27.

28.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

The capacity shall be a maximum of 120 people (excluding staff) at any one time.

The hours for licensable activities may be extended on New Years Eve until the start
of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

page 26




Annex 4 — Plans

- QISINI LON VHYTYNANAOD -
© - MOHODTY A0 NOUGWASNOD,

1330S HIMIHE 2S-50ON- O

| BHLUO4 IS VIV

8 £ A LI NG

txm k.uzwwmmzm mo bxm txw mm_m

mmxoo.u ammx moog mmE

ShegEE Ny .Sxm&mxmooaumm

= mzﬁ.mmﬁmm hm_mmmmwmw_ mbamoom

i _mmazmom zm5< T

S .E_Eﬂ«o_#:zé

__ozgo% ON

. o .mmxm_zwzﬂxwmmm_m.ma_xo_a ZOmmEum.

S _mwzw_:qum.mm mm.E

L .uz_p&pxg.;ozmommzu

10BIWAS JIHAYHS 30LLON

._.mv_sz.mmE .

f%”

R

. q :

=

ﬂhm

a :

page 27



City of Westminster

64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QFP

Schedule 12

WARD: West End

Part B UPRN: 100023470007

Premises licence
summary

Regulation 33, 34

Premises licence number:

13/06182/LIPDPS

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Vabene

48 Brewer Strest
London

WA1F 9TF

Telephone Number: Not Supplied

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Playing of Recorded Music
Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Playing of Recorded Music
Monday fo Saturday:
Sunday:

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday:

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday:
Sunday:

12:00 to 00:00
12:00 to 22:30

23:00 to 00:00

12:00 to 00:00
12:00 to 22:30

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday:
Sunday:

08:00 to 00:00
12:00 to 22:30

page 28




Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises.

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

1881 Restaurants Limited
Sutherland House

1759 Londeon Road
Leigh-On-Sea

Essex

859 2RZ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

07533966

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name: ivir Peter Hughes

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

Date: 8" June 2015

This licence has been authorised by Miss Bina Patel on behalf of the Director - Public
Protection and Licensing.

page 29




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (N The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

D drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b} provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

page 30




(c) provision of free or discounted alcchol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e)  dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable o drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

B. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age vetrification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before heing served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)  a holographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

(i beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml,

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcoho!l to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation fo a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.

page 31




For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

8(ii)  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i} above -

(a)

(b)

©

(d)

(e)

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

i the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person™ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in guestion; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

8(ii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii}(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

8(v). (1)

(2)

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would appiy on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 32




Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

The supply of alcohol on the premises shall only be to people taking table meals
there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal.

The applicant is proposing to amend this to read:

The premises shall only operate as a restaurant

(i) in which customers are shown to their table,

(i)} where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,

(iii} which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are
prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the table
using non disposable crockery,

(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for
immediate consumption,

(v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after
23.00, and

(vi} where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for
consumption by persons who are seated in the premises and hona fide
taking substantial table meals there, and provided always that the consumption of
alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the premises
part consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

Suitable beverages other than alcohol (including drinking water) shall be equally
available with or otherwise as ancillary to meals served during the permitted hours in
the licensed premises.

The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

The applicant is proposing to amend this to read:

Not withstanding condition 9, alcohol may be sold and consumed between 10:00 and
21:00 hours in the bar area hafched black on the plan by up to a maximum at any one
fime of 20 seated persons.

The premises shall implement a proof of age scheme with customers required to
produce approved types of identification on request. (The applicant is seeking
to remove this condition)

The venue shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the venue is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of
Police or authorised officer.

The applicant is proposing to amend this to read:

page 33




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request
of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

All exit doors shall be regularly checked and all emergency escape doors maintained
unobstructed and effectively self closing.

An evacuation policy will be put in place that is to the satisfaction of appropriate
Authorities. (The applicant is seeking to remove this condition}

All members of staff shall be trained in emergency evacuation procedures. (The
applicant is seeking to remove this condition)

Staff shall routinely check the premises during opening hours to ensure that the
premises are clean and ftidy. (The applicant is seeking to remove this
condition)

Staff shall be trained to ask customers to leave quietly in the evening when
necessary.

The premises shall display notices asking customers to leave quietly in the evening.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

A telephone number giving direct access to the manager on duty at the premises
will be made available to local residents within a 75 metre radius of the pretnises
in case of any public nuisance. (The applicant is seeking to remove this
condition)

Any children attending the premises must be in the presence of adults or other
responsible people. (The applicant is seeking to remove this condition)

Patrons temporarily leaving the premises or going to external areas of the premises
for the purposes of smoking shall not take any drinks with them.

The highway and public spaces in the vicinity of the premises shall be kept free of
litter from the premises at all material times to the satisfaction of the Council.

No rubbish including bottles shall be moved, removed or placed in outside areas
between 2300 hours and 0700 hours.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

The capacity shall be a maximum of 120 people (excluding staff) at any one time.

page 34




28.

The hours for licensable activities may be extended on New Year's Eve until the start
of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

Conditions proposed by EH and agreed with the applicant

29.

30.

31.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly
available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made
available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.

All doors and windows of the premises shall be kept closed when regulated
entertainment is taking place or after 23.00 hours except for immediate access and

egress.

Conditions proposed by the Police

32.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall nhot be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

(Please note: this condition has been agreed by the applicant during the
extended hours only)

page 35




§10Z/0L/6]) =led
asegele( WojUM :82In0g Bled

LUSOPUUU R V] it Wiy | s v sy Ly

€10z by aseqelep Jo/pue WBuAded umol) @ "aoigQ Meucleig
s A1sae J9H Jo Jajjonucy syl jo ualssiulad sy} Yum ARAIng

230 e o
[ejuspisay
UMOU JON uoipododd

umowy 10N | sesn J8ul0

UOIIONNSUOD
UMOUY 10N Japun

[eluSpIsay
pasodoly
611 | /IBAUSPISSY

S

PP ENDIY.

aoURUDIQO WOJL pesuad) glep Buiddew sepnjoul 1onpod siy|

SES
6




Premises within 75 metres of: Mele e Pere, 46 Brewer Street, London

pin Name of Premises Premises Address Opening Hours
23430| Urban Golf 33-34 Great Pulteney Street London WiF 9NT Manday to Saturday 10:G0 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
9032|Ten Ten Tei Restaurant Ground Floor 56 Brewer Sireet London W1F €74 Monday io Salurday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - £0:00
24265} Duke Of Argyll Public House 37 Brewer Stresi Londan W1F CRY Monday te Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday
27554 Sojy Restaurant 32 Greal Windmill Street London WiE 7LR 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
31888 | Blacklock 25 Great Windmill Street London WID 7LH Monday to Saturday 10:06 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 2230
Saturday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00 Monday to Friday
-28975 | Piccadilly Thealre Piccadiliy Theatre Denman Street London WD 7DY  [09:00 - 04:00
Manday to Sunday 10:08 - 02:00 Monday to Sunday
-22746/Scoop Fine #alian Gelato 53 Brewer Street London W1F 9UD 11:00-22:90

~19695{Wagamama 10A Lexington Streel London W1F OLB Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12.00 - 00:00
Friday to Saturday 07:00 - 00:00 Sundays before Bank
Holidays 07:00 - 00:00 Sunday 07:00 - 23:00 Monday to
-16133|Crown Public House 64 Brewer Street London WAF 9TP Thursday G7:00 - 23:30

-10017

Glasshouse Stores Public House

55 Brewer Street London WiF 9Ud

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

5817 [Vabens 46-52 Brewer Strest London WiF 9TF Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
-8585{Mash 77 Brewer Street London W1{F $ZN Monday te Sunday 11:30 - 04:30
-6888| Arigato 48-5G Brewer Street London WHF 9TG Monday to Saturday 06:0C - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
Friday to Saturday 07:08 - 00:00 Sundays befere Bank
Holidays 07:00 - 00:00 Sunday 07:00 - 23:00 Monday o
7913 |Crown Public House 64 Brewer Street London W1F TP Thursday 07:00 - 23:30

10470

Plccadilly Restaurant

3 Great Windmilf Sirest London WID 7LP

Menday to Saturday 10:00 - G0:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

10861

HNine Golden Square Restaurant

Basement And Ground Fleor 9 Gelden Square
London Wi¥ 9HZ

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - £1:30 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

15757

Lights Of Soho

35 Brewer Sireet London W1F ORU

Monday to Thursday 10:0C - 00:00 Friday to Saturday
10:00 - 00:3C Sunday 12:00 - 23:0Q

18356

Biffs

36 Brewer Street Londen W1F 9TA

Sunday 10:00 - 00,00 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30

page 37




s

d

P
i %ﬂm@

)
i
AR

i
S, ,xf

e ; i
%@Mm&.w.‘@&. tigutalay ’ w,
S R R
DR
i i
Bttt i mﬂ:___
Sl 1 it
L e
Lk idinhihba Jw% -_%p:
Rl

1
w—w i

3
{)

APPENDIK 6

page 38



page 39



page 40



=
&

iL

OPER R

page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2
Licensing Sub-Committee

Report

ltem No:

Date: | | 29 October 2015 y

Licensing Ref No: | 15/06907/LIPN - New Premises Licence |
Title of Report: Shepherds Market Fine Wine
21 & 23 Shepherd Market
London
W1J 7PN
Report of: | Director of Public Protection and Licensing |
Wards involved: | | West End [
Policy context: City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
Financial summary: | | None |
Report Author: Miss Yolanda Wade

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact details Telephone: 020 7641 1884
Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

page 43



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received date:

18 August 2015

Applicant: Shepherds Market Fine Wine

Premises: Shepherds Market Fine Wine

Premises address: 21 & 23 Shepherd Ward: West End
Market
London Stress No
W1J 7PN Area:

Premises description:

The premises are to operate as a wine shop.

Premises licence history:

No previous licence history

Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: Both
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08.00 12:00
End: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 22:30
Seasonal variations: N/A

Non-standard timings: N/A

Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 12:00
End: 23:.00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 22:30
Seasonal variations: N/A

Non-standard timings: N/A
Adult Entertainment: N/A
2. Representations
2-B Other Persons

Name:

Frank Sawkins

Address and/or Residents
Association:

45A Curzon Street
London
W1J 7UQ

page 44




Status: Resident | In support or opposed: | Opposed

Received: 17" September 2015

In response to your letter of 19" August, [ live with my family at the above address
which backs onto Shepherd Market As a long-term resident I strongly oppose the
granting of this proposed new licence on the grounds of prevention of disorder
and prevention of public nuisance,

There are already too many licensed premises in this small area creating
increasing disturbance for residents to a level which makes it almost intolerable to
live here.

We suffer from noise from both inebriated people and of empty bottles crashing
on waste trucks. Despite this council continues to give more and more licences in
these overcrowded, formerly charming streets. Enough is enough!

I'strongly oppose the granting of this new premises licence which I believe is
bound to exacerbate existing problems of noise and disorder late into the
evenings.

Name: Clir Glenys Roberts
Address and/or Residents Westminster City Council
Association: City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London
Status: Councillor In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 17" September 2015

| want to support the residents In opposing this new licence On grounds of potential
public nuisance and disturbance, | may wish to speak at the hearing Regards CliIr
Roberts

Name: Mr Stephen Colover
Address and/or Residents 4 Shepherd Market
Association London
W1J 7QB
Status: Resident In support of opposed: | Opposed
Received: 14" September 2015

As a resident of Shepherd Market.. No 4 | strongly oppose the granting of a new licence
for these premises on the grounds of prevention of disorder and prevention of public
nuisance.

page 45




It appears that the increase of licensed premises is never ending! Disturbance for the
residents is continually increasing making it intolerable

to live here. Noise from both inebriated people and the increase of empty bottles
crashing on waste trucks. Shisha bars all over the place are all making the residents life
hell and the council still gives out more and more licences in this small area. Enough is
enough!

| strongly oppose granting the above with a new premises license as | firmly believe that
it will contribute to more noise and disorder late into the evenings.

Name: Mr Ron Whelan
Address and/or Residents Chairman
Association Mayfair Residents Group
29A Brook Street
London
W1K 4HE
Status: Resident In support or opposed: | Opposed
Association
Received: 17" September 2015

The Mayfair Residents Group would like to support local Shepherd Market residents in
their opposition to this new license application.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy HRS1 Policy HRS1 applies:

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(if) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

page 46




Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Miss Yolanda Wade
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 1884
Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2011
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

page 47




APPENDIX 1

SHEPMED'S mAaKET NG SHeP  21-273 SHEPMEAOST

GrrouNp FLoolk . e ==l

= 24 VALY S

i

stocer |

W, TARLES{
B/ CrARS

20DV SASNNE

i
-
2
2
o
v

£l

LOWLEVELDI
o\'['2)I=I-F\T.r« E:

[*\ ;."I FIRE  EFTINGOLSHER.

'S_‘m.

R THELNALLY  ILLLAWNATEDN SEBCAIE L\GWTING

-
x[Jx%
X

R TAGLE -+ b CHAMS .

page 48 o




"»

TETINGE eeom

Basement

im 2m. ©3m 4m 5m

Om

page 49



Appendix 2

NO SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

page 50



Appendix 3

Licence and Appeal History

There is no licence and appeal history

page 51



Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or

page 52



(d)

(e)

less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

(2)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation fo the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)  a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)

(b)

(c)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

(i beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.
For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

page 53



8((iii).

8(iv).

10.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1878;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1)

2)

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Admission of children to the premises must be restricted in accordance with the film
classification recommended by the British Board of Film Classification or recommended
by this licensing authority as appropriate.

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or against
outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority.

page 54



Proposed Police Conditions agreed with Applicant

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers

only, and shall not be consumed on the premises, save for sales to seated customers at
the tables and chairs located immediately outside the premises and licensed by the

city council.

Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises are open
to the public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the premises
(including alcohol behind the counter) is secured in a locked store room or behind locked
grilles, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access to the alcohol by
both customers and staff.

No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and ciders
supplied in glass bottles.

There shall be no self-service of spirits on the premises, save for spirit mixtures less
than 5.5% ABV.

Alcohol consumed on the premises shall only be consumed by patrons seated at tables.

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises shall be by waiter or waitress

page 55



19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

service only.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such
as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following: (a) all
crimes reported to the venue (b) all ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received
concerning crime and disorder (d) any incidents of disorder (e) all seizures of drugs or
offensive weapons (f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment (g) any refusal of the sale of aleohol (h) any visit by a relevant
authority or emergency service.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.
The “On” sale of alcohol shall only take place between 10:00 — 23:00 hours (Monday-

Saturday) and 12:00-22:30 hours (Sunday).

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 23.00 hours each day.

page 56



Proposed Environmental Health Service Conditions agreed with Applicant

25.

26.

27.

28.

29,

30.

31.

32.

33.

The supply of alcohol ‘on’ the premises shall be to persons seated and by waiter
or waitress service only.

The number of persons seated and benefiting from ‘on’ sales at the premises
(excluding staff) shall not exceed 30 persons. Subject to the sanitary
accommodation being improved to the satisfaction of the Council's Environmental
Health Officer, the capacity may be increased to such number as may be agreed
with the licence holder. The actual capacity will only increase when an
appropriate condition to that effect has replaced this condition on the licence.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed
from or placed in outside areas between 23.00 hours and 08.00 hours on the
following day.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23.00 and 08.00 on the
following day.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and
that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected
and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by
close of business.

No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the premises has
been assessed as satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team
at which time this condition shall be removed from the Licence by the licensing
authority.

page 57



LOTOUUUE T | 49YWMIIL SUUDy) | POIUDoT) Spyuid ||y .
GL02/0L/91 ®¥eq | -¢L0z Wb aseqeiep Jo/pug JyBuAdoo umoig @ "eolO AlsUonElS SI313A _H_
o B s, Aisalepy JoH Jo Je|josuos au3 jo uoissiwuad ayy yim Asaing
aseqgeje wloyun :821nog eleq

6

sas Jayio

To)
x
0
N
LL
o
ol
<

an




00:00 - 00:Z} ABPUNS 0E:00 - 00:0L AepImES o} Aepuoly

ML MM UopUOT j0ang doaqal] 61 pajiwr JeuopeUIRil| BYOS yezye-
00:00 - 00:Z} ABPUNS DE:00 - 00:01 A2pinjes o} A2pUoly Ld4 MM UopUaT 3B pieydays ee-Le Jueinejsay eiweH |y \EBLE-
00:00 - 00:Z} ABPUNS OE:00 - 00:0} ABPINIES 0} A2pUop 1L ML UOPUCT 183118 9SI0H B)IUM 2 jueinejsay [eyely el maN £620€-
DEiZZ - 00:Z} ABPUNS OEIET - 00:LL
fepsinu o} Aepuoiy 00:00 ~ 00} 4L ASPIMES 0} Aepus 32 MM UapLOT 1 Paudeus L oSN ozeie
e R NOL [LAA LopuaT
0£'ET - 00:80 ABPUNS 0000 - 00:80 AepIniES 0} ABPUDKY 1E%EN pJotdays Og 00l PUNOIS) pUY Juaweseg sseldx3 pIC BuL L0181
002
-00:Z1 ABPUNS 00:00 - 00Z} ABPUNS OSIEZ - 00:0L dHL ML Uopua jaahg playdeys gg Jeg aup agne;] 88254
Aepinies o} Aepuoly €100 - 00:0L AepimES 0} ABPUOH
0E°€0 - 00:Z} SABPIIOH YUeg alojeq sABPUNS OE:00 -
00:Z} ABPUNS DO'E0 - 00760 ABPIMES 0} ABPSINY L 0EZD Nd4 [k UopuoT 3aiiep playdays g5 198433 plojHaH & L87LL
- 0060 ABRSSUPSAA OS:H0 - 00:60 ABpSanL o} Aepuoly
0£'€Z - 00:20 AepJnjes o} Aepucyy 00:eZ - 00:40 Aepung MHL MLM UopLOT 19a4g piaydayg /. WaAe L Jaxuely ayL 685€ o)
-
00:00 - 00:Z} ABPUNS OE:00 - 00:0} Aepinies o} Aepuopy €dZ [Nk UopuoT 1adey piaydeys ¢ alerbg e ayL 2ehL- (a}]
(@)]
({
00'€Z - 00:2 ) ABPUNS QEEZ - 00:0} A=pINES 0} Aepuol DOL ML UopuoT jeMe piaydayg gl sadeiD 84 LZhyL- Q
00:10 - 00i0} Aepinies o} AepsinyL 0E:00
- 0010} AepSaUPaA o} ABPUOIN 0000 - 0p:0L Aepung | TOL WA LGPUCT 93BN piaydaus  BUipIng siouay suuy sBuny L6lgL-
0E:€Z - D090 ABPUNS 0} Aepuopy ArL FLA UOpUOT joans piaydays z J0ojd punols) Jnepessequy ajen 80¥8L-
i o SD.L ML UopUOT I3sEN g
0E702 - 0080 AepUns 0} Aepuopy piaudaus g% - g 100]4 PUNCIS) PUY JUoWIasEg ayed 0j3.] 080be:
P HNL ML LopuoT .
00:2Z - 00:Z} ABRJmES C} ApUOp 19515 UOZIND G J0ol= PLNAIS PUY e JuBlueseq Iysng nzeA £riez
s o IR MOL LM Uopuo]
00:00 = 00:Z | ABPUNS 0E100 - 00:0} AepInies o} A2puoly JOLIB PSS ZZ-0Z JOOId pUnels) Bl juswsseg jUEInE)SaY IpeLoD eQ ¥25.2
SINOH pasuaal] Ssalppy sesiwald sasiwald Jo aweN u/d

1J0 Saljall G/ UIYIM Sesilialg




ge 60

Q0:00 - 002} A=RUNS D000 - 000} ABPINIES 0} ABPUCHY

S04 MLAK UopLOT 1adel
piaydeys g} Juoid Jool{ punois) puy Jusilaseg

JUBINE}SOY UBIDU| UGOPUE] JiRiiep

0SEYL

P

00:00 - 00Z} A2PUNS DE:00 - 00:0} Kepimjes o} Aepucly

W4 LA UopueT jaxel playdeus |

RSN SsiET

eyeel

00:00 - 00:Z} ABPUNS 0OEZ - 00:0). ABpUNS 0800
- 00:0) Aepinmjeg o} Aepuol 00:00 - 00:0} Aepinieg
DEET - 00160 AepsInyL o3 Ae2puUoly 00:00 - 0D:60 ABpl4

SSL ML UCPUCT 12810 PIOIBH 05

Wwane| spiaydaysg

5529

00:€Z - 0080 A2PUNS D000 - 00:20 KEpIMes o} Aepuoly

HdZ ML USpUOT 1aMIe plsUdaus s7

JuelnEsay UBl|

8951~

00:00 - 00:Z1 ABPUNS 0E:00 - 00:0) AepImES o} Aepuopy

HOL 'L, UOpUOT joiepy piaydeys gl

auasselg BB 8L

ogLes

Q0:00 = 002} A2PUNS DEL:00 - 00:0) ABPJNiES O} ABpUO

174 Ml UopuoT 188 %oeqall §

oue|g uipneg &7

¥OBE-

00'9} - 00:Z} A2PUNS 008 - 00:0L Aep.mES 0} Aepuop

g7/ 'L UOPUOT 13348 8SI0H 2)IUAA |

JSIUCODBGO L SNEBLLIN Uy

£048L-

00°2Z - 00:Z} A2pUNS 0DO:EZ - 00:60 ABPIMES O} ABpUOH

NOL LM UopuoT 1ael playdeys zg

BILUEH |V aUassEIg

piis)




e i)

P,

57506601465

page 61



T

I 2075 16:30:0%

i om ArvanSoft -g

4

=y

page 62



AL Hampa
Restaurang

(=
3
(o)
Y
©
b
0
—
&
S
S
N
1 D

=
S
5]
3
i
T
S
=
2
o
Q.
e}
Sy
==
=
=
T
L]
%
fi

""-‘b\

page 63



H Z%f?% g

-e—‘-:sgg!_a S
G

page 64



_ _ Agenda Item 3
Licensing Sub-Committee

Report

ltem No:

Date: | [ 29 October 2015 |

Licensing Ref No: | 15/06965/LIPN - New Premises Licence f
Title of Report: Blade Soho
26 Frith Street
London
W1D 5LE
Reportof: | | Director of Public Protection and Licensing |
Wards involved: | | West End |
Policy context: City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
Financial summary: | | None |

Report Author: David Sycamore
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact details Telephone: 020 7641 8556
Email: dsycamore@westminster.gov.uk

page 65




1. Application

-1-A Apphcantand prem:ses

:'.Apphcation Type = 'Z:'*i

.New Prem[ses Llcence Llcensmg Act 2003

| 20 August 2015

"I Blade Soho Limited

Blade Soho

London

1 WID SLE

26 Frith Street

| West End

o West End

5:_‘ Hair Salon with memberé baruon basement floor.

None — not previously licensed

-| Letters of support submitted.
| Proposed conditions

'Sal"":by retall of alcohol

“ToN

i M on :

Wed I Th

T

12:00

12:00

12:00 |

1200 :12.1004

End:

22:00

22:00

22:00

22:00

22:00

‘Seasonal variations:

] NONE

‘Non-standard timings: -

T NONE

10:00 |

T10:00

22:00

22:00 22:00

22:00

::standard tlmlngé

I NONE

‘Ad‘ult Entertamment

 _NONE

2. Representations

2-A Respons:ble Authont[es R R T T

'Authorlty

"R ponSIble

Enwronmental Hea!th

f Representatl_ve

Sally Thomas

_ Recelved

“1 In Time

page 66




Licensing Act 2003

Blade Soho, 26 Frith Street, London, W1D 5LD

| refer to the application for a new Premises Licence for the above premises.

The premises are situated in the West End Stress Area as stated in City of
Westminster's Statement of Licensing Policy.

The applicant has submitted a floor plan for the basement and ground floor; these have
no drawing numbers and have not been dated. This representation is based on the
plans and Operating Schedule submitted.

1. The Supply of Alcohol for consumption ‘on’ the premises Monday to Saturday
12:00-22:00 hours and Sunday 12:00-20:00 hours.

| wish to make the following representations in relation to the above application:

1. The Supply of Alcchol will have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public
Nuisance in the stress area, and may impact upon Public Safety.

The applicant has provided additional information and conditions with the operating
schedule which are being considered but does not fully address the concerns of
Environmental Health.

The granting of the new Premises Licence as presented would have the likely
effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the stress area and may
impact on Public Safety.

:Respon3|ble 1 Metropolitan Police

Sgt Bunch

1 Tn Time

The proposed plan shows a Counter/Bar being situated within the member’s area. The
premises itself is located within the West End stress area and the inclusion of this area
goes against current policy.

page 67




ZB.i "CnherPeﬁpnsfsﬂppqﬂ__ 7’@'3"'

Name RECR '_ = %B '3_:: :;; Dr Mark Friedman |

.'Address andlor Remdents | 26 Frith St
Assoclatlon Sl a . London

5 s Y| WIDSLD
'Recewed . 6 28 PM on 16 Sep 2015

| antlmpate that the addltlon of licensed facilities in accordance with the application
would not resu!t in any S|gnlﬂcant changes in my experience.

:Name R Mr Lee Tomlinson
_'Address andlor Res:dents " | Milroy's of Soho
_Assoc:atlon R D 3 Greek Street

o wipawx
Rece:ved 12 00 PNI on 15 Sep 2015

On behalf of M:Iroys of Scho | would like to express our support of Blade Scho. As an
on-trade premises within easy walking distance, we are comfortable that Blade will not
become a drinking led establishment.

Qur experiences both as a business and as individuals (as patrons) to date with Blade
have been exemplary and we are very happy to endorse their application having had it
explained and understanding the brand and it's values of offering great service to their
customers we understand thls add;tion of an on-license is to further this service.

; Name T .| Mr Jeffrey Connon
EEAddress andlor ReSIdents * | 45 Dean St
-_'Assoclatlon ... flondon

: o | W1D 4QB
Rec_e;ved_:_' R 9 27 PM on 10 Sep 2015

[ would whole heartedly support the application for a new premises licence at 26 Frith St
(Blade Soho). Blade is an exciting venue, and has really brought something quite
unigue to Soho. It has done this in a very quiet and relaxed way, and | believe under the
control of their lovely management, that a premises licence can only enhance Blade
and Soho.

2-B . Other Persons = - -

Name : -‘ Soho Sociéty

Address andlor ReSIdents ... | Steve Chambers
'Assoclation ... ... .| The Soho Society * 55 Dean Street « LONDON
Coni o s WD BAF

- | Office 020 7439 4303 « Mobile 07973 978096
Status: - | valid In support or opposed: -~ | Opposed
Received: | In Time

page 68




| write to make a relevant representation to the above application on behalf of The
Soho Society.

The Soho Society objects to this application as it is currently presented, on the grounds
of prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder and cumuiative
impact in the West End Stress Area.

About The Soho Society

The Soho Society is a charitable company limited by guarantee established in 1972.
The society is a recognised amenity group and was formed to make Soho a better place
to live, work or visit by preserving and enhancing the area’s existing diversity of
character and uses, and by improving its facilities, amenities and environment. [n
particular, the society supports the Westminster City Council’s policies, including the
cumulative impact policy, as set out in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

New licensed premises in the West End Stress Area

The proposal is for a new licensed premises in the West End Stress Area. The new
Sale by Retail of Alcohol On Premises licensable activity is of concern, with reference to
Westminster City Council stress area and cumulative impact policy. Such new licenses
should be prohibited. These venues destroy residential amenity over a wide area
through noise nuisance as patrons disperse. lt is therefore felt necessary that should
this license be permitted, conditions must be applied to prevent problematic vertical
drinking:

MC39 The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

MC41 Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall
be available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises.

Licensing policy

This area has been identified by the Westminster City Council (2.4.1 of the Statement of
Licensing Policy, as amended) as under stress because the cumulative effect of the
concentration of late night and drink led premises and night cafes has led to serious
problems of disorder and/or public nuisance affecting residents, visitors and other
businesses.

The policies in relation to the stress areas are directed at the global and cumulative
effects of licences on the area as a whole (2.4.5 of the policy). The policies are intended
to be strict and will only be overridden in genuinely exceptional circumstances (2.4.2 of
the policy). The growth in the entertainment industry in Soho has led to a marked
deterioration in the quality of life and well-being of local residents and it has jeopardised
the sustainability of the community. Soho has a substantial residential community and
many of these residents suffer from problems such as, but not limited to, high levels of
noise nuisance, problems with waste, urinating and defecating in the streets, threats to
public safety, anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder and the change in character of
historic areas. For the reasons | have set out, we believe that the application, if granted
in its present form, would fail to promote the licensing objectives of prevention of public
nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder. | respectfully urge the Licensing Sub-
Committee to reject this application.

Please let me know if any proposals are made to amend the application; particularly in
respect of the hours sought or any further conditions proposed.

page 69




3. Policy & Guidance

The following polcies il he Gy OF Westminster Statermet of Licensing Pofcy

STR1 Policy STR1 éppliés:

HRS1 (i) It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse
applications in the Stress Areas for: pubs and bars; fast food

STR2 premises, and premises offering facilities for music and

dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the Stress
Areas will be subject to other policies and must demonstrate
that they will not add to cumulative impact-in the Stress Areas.
Policy STR2 applies:

in deciding what steps, if any, are necessary to promote the
licensing objectives in the determination of a review of a
premises licence in a Stress Area, that the premises are in an
area where special policies of cumulative impact apply and the
need to reduce the cumulative impact of licensed premises
within the Stress Area, will be taken into account. Policy HRS1

applies:

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1

Premises plans

[ Applicant supporting documents — Letters

Premises history - None

Appendix 4

Proposed conditions

page 70




Appendlxs _‘ . | Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author David Sycamore

| Senior Licensing Officer

?; Telephone: 020 7641 8556

“ | Email: dsycamore@uwestminster.gov.uk

',Contact

‘_lf you have any quer:es about thls report or W|sh’-i'."to'!'lns_pect one of-*th‘e_

'_ .Llcensmg Act 2003 |

: 2 | City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7" January 2011
© | Policy
3 -~ | Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
.| the Licensing Act 2003
-4 .| Letters of Support During consultation
e_i_‘,“ Submission of New Plan During Consultation

page 71




APPENDIX 1

£ £
FH 55
g2 £t
g B
r /
»4 ]
AIGEA TN '4
STAFF &y
B
gL
i SF
Fbag i EOAS
_ \PDED
Sz
FFA ! -

3
i Fo90
Wﬁ'i:::;?g:::ﬂl&iﬁ
LRE SO8L FAUT r STOFAGE
»-
BASEMENT
GROSS INTERNAL FLOOR AREA
49.47m(5332.4934f1)

se. 11100 LO{)YE’_ 'P\Nh\)ﬂ/\m i
WM e 0\&9

Al heeno s
GC‘HV\H?@ Ol
witthpnthhe premises




P

&
]
-
H

:

FENTHANCE

GROUND FLOOR
GROSS INTERMAL FLOOR AREs

39.70m7(427.325qR) T e
’ se.1:100 Loc)j‘e 'F\NV\\JF\N'E" \3

i cgwve Cmb

A\ \lteasable  achuher

OUW Wilhia The
P MWL

REEE




KEY TO PLAN SYMBOLS:

@

SL

SCE

SF

FD30

FD60

Fire alarm call point
Controf panel sounder
Security lock door equipped with a key or a code lock

Self-closing doors incorporating an automatic
release electro-magnetic door holder

Doors that have only a simple fastening
which is easily and immediately openabls
by a person on his/her way out without use of a key

Door assembly, which is able to resist the. sage of smoke
olo to resist the %%

1

Door assembly rated with g fire resistance peiiod of 30 minutes
equipped with combined smoke and fire intungescent seals

§
Door assembly rated with a fire resistance peliod of 60 minutes
equipped with combined slnoke and fire Inluriescent seals

LN LT yAre g
Carbon dioxide fire extinguisher 34B

Area covered with a system of escape lighting that
flluminate the area upon faillure of the normal lighting
power supply, to a sufficient standard to enable persons
fo leave the area safely

Area covered by automatic smoke detectors

Fire exit, exit or emergency exit notice graphic symbaol
which is is internally illuminated




APPENDIX 2

Licensing

Waestminster Gity Council
{ andon

W

Re: 15/06965/LIPN - Blade Soho
Dear Sir/Madam,

t am wiiting to you with regards to the above premises and the recent application by
the propriators for a license to sell aloehol on their pramises.

1 am currently a resident in the property ahove the premises in question (No.26 Frith
Strest), and 1 have been resident here for 3 years (since September 2012). Upon
leatning that the saion had applied for the above mentioned licanse, | approached
them to discuss why they had applied for such, how this would change the way in
which the salon operated and any potential effects fo myself and the other residents
of our house gbove the premises.

| have enjoyed a very good neighbourly relationship with the owners and thelr staff
over the years | have been resident here and they ware happy to take the time to
explain to me what they wanted to do with thelr license, if successiul, in terms of
simply offering alcoholic refreshment to their clientele and remaining to operate
completely as a salon still, as opposed 10 opening a ‘bar’ in the traditional sense i.e,
somewheare where people meet fo diink,

| must say that | have always found their glientele to be the sort of people who |
suspect would have a drink for refreshment (as | suppose would be rather welcome
whilst having any of the various freaiments) as oppesed to those who would frequert
a premises for drinking to gel diunk. The idea of the arsa where drinks would be
prepared — the basemert —was also appealing In terms of it not being open to public
viewr and thereln creating no issues surrounding passing drinking trade.

Most importantly, however, our conversation did allay any fears that | had with
regards to concems over disturbance, any unruly behaviour {as Is sometimes

associated with bars) or our personal safety as a resuit of that behaviour or indeed
any of the families that frequent or five in the area.

Ceantinued ovearleafl

page 75




In conaclusion, | would like to finish by saying that | would have no objections to the
approval of the application or hesitation in recommending the granting of the
subseguent Yicense. During my tenure at this property if have found Julia and Stroe
Olofssan {and Indeed their staff) to be professional, responsible and considerate to
us (the residents/neighbours) in their professional capacity and as business ownhers.
On a personal note, | would also like to say they are very welcoming and wanm
people and generally a pleasure o be in the company of as the occcasion has arlsen.

tHrust this is of use and h'elps when reviewing the approval,

Yours faithfully,

;#L@w |

Plers Lee-Parsons, BSc (Hons)
Resident, Second Floor, 26 Frith Street, London, W1D 5LD

page 76




Flat 13 Ingestre Court
Ingestre Place

Soho

W1F QM.

25" September 2015

Reference 15/06965/LIEN
Dear Sir or Madam
1 am writing in support of the application for an alcohol licence made by Blade Soho.

I am a Soho resident and have lived in Ingestre Court, Soho sinee 2002, | have known Julla and Streo
for around fifteen years since | have been a client of the establishments they have worked in. During
this time | have been impressed by their professionalism both as Hair Stylists and as Business Peopls,
sa much go that | have recommended them to many friends. I¥ always strikes how much time and
care they put into their business and 1 do not believe they would do anything to jeopardise the hard
work and long hours they have put in.

My experience of Blade has been that it is a very professionally run salon, used by a mainly
professional clientele. | have attended events run at Blade which have been very pleasant, well run
anhd a unique addition to what is en offer in Soho. | believe the addition of a drinks licence would
subtly improve the experience that Blade is able to offer its customers.

Vhave naver witnessed any trouble on these occasions and believe that because Blade is situated off
a malw thorough fare away from the main residential parts of Soho that it would not cause any
disturbances. The Salon does not open at unsociable hours and is a small enough venue net to
attract large amounts of people. As this estahlishment is clearly a hair salon, [ don’t believe it will
atiract people who wish to drink as the Idea is to enhance the salon experfence that people can have
here.

i | can be any further assistance, | would be most happy to oblige.

Yours Sincerely

Mark Crossman

e

page 77




Viadislavs Kalienieks
7 Candover Street

London Wiw 7DN
Wastminster City Council
Licensing Team, 4th Floor East
Waestminster Ciy Hall
64 Victorla Street
London SW1E 60F
2 Ortober 2015

Dear Madam or Sir:

This letter is in support of llcensing application 15/06965/11PN and to confirm that the application raises
ne concens of ohjections,

| have been a resident of Westminster for many years, and most recently Fitzrovia for over 1.5 years,
and a loyal customer of Blade Seho since their opening, which is only 10 minutes leisure walk from my
house.

1t has been a wonderful expertence visiting the salon to get a haircut, the staff is pleasant and attentive
and they make the best Turkish coffes in the area - a tridy meeting placefor locals.

In my view, granting the licensa would encourage a more social environment among patrons, and would
cause no disturbance or anti~social behaviour. It would create a small and friendly space to pass time
and meet peaple with little to no impact on the outside environment.

I trust the owners and staff to maintain an orderly environmeat, as it is Important to note that their
good work contributes to prevention of crime and disorder, preveniion of public nuisance, public safety
and protection of children {you can see that first hand when you visit the salon when it caters for little
children, and how much care is taken of them].

Please take above information in maldng a decision,

SO0 ThS ——

LA
Viadislavs Kaitenieks

7 Candover Street
Londan Wi1W 7DN

07940203420

page 78




Taario Mazzoli
Fiar}
55 Frith Siyeat
Lamxdon
WI1D 487

Westminster Civy Hall
£3 Vietorla Stregt
London

SWIL &QP

REF. 1506065 1.1PN

Dear Westmiaster Cawnci,
Lo writing o 1 regmd o the above Heence spobestion for RLADE SOHO.

f have been & restdent in Scho for over 7 years and 2 pairon of Blade Soho for aver 2 vears. ] notleed that the
premises bove applied for o Heense 1o e able 1o serve loahl.

Flive on the samye stroei g Plade aodd pass the bosiness on o dafly basiz,

They wre & wondering addition and fiave bronghe » renl senve of cormmnaity 1o fhe frea, We bave seen 50 mony
chaing cowing o s seighbomhiood and Blade Tay hrongii back an individual quality fat seflieess the spixit of
Solo. You see residents stopping by Tor & coffes and 2 hajr cux, or even just snying hiclio and cateling up on the
Iatest reconmmendations i our syen. The business s being ron on sneh g vespeetinl 1ovel 1o lopsl Tesidents | as
well as thelr costomers. Bvery day 1 see them Gling care of the pavement, keeping 1 neat and fidy. | have never
ever experieneed any sont of distrbaoes,

The shop atracts 8 very plessaet and inferesting raix of dlientele 5 fhe ownery always present themselves, acf
and bahave ke aw ulmost veaponsible apd professiounl mamines,

1 have been made avware of the couditions of the application for the Heence and | do not have any sort of
objeciion (o this application as, T believe, there ave sufticient controls and poticies in place to promote the
licensing objectives. Blade s nnd intends to aperate a3 a hair salon, not & bay, for the wesidents of Soho. Thely
iade comes (om within the commundty, wat thoronglifase o tourists. There ace aolate hows plamed and fhe
bar where aleohol will be sold from will not be visible fo passing wembers of fhe public, Fudhermore |, alcohol
can ouly be served in conjunciion with & hair cubstyling. These conditions clearly suppord g Blade onfy
indends to enfianes fwlr serefoes as a hair sulon and 0ot astvaet Aeolol teade fom onside,

¥ cantiot speads of Rlade highty enough and bave absolule no objection to fie proposed fisence application.

B you have aay Tosfher questions please do not besimte 1o coulast nie.

A
S > ,)

page 79

Hind wenrds f”'—"'\




Maria Soares

Flat 53 St James Residences
23 Brewer Street

London

WiF ORP

30" September 2015

Dear 5ir or Madam

RE: Reference 15 / 06965 / LIPN

1 am a resident in Soho for the past 20 vears and | am writing in support of the application for an alcohol
license made by Blade Soho.

| have known Julia and Stroo for alimost 10 years and have always found them to bre professional and
vary friendly. | have attended events held at Blade on several occasions and found them to have been
run smoothly without any disturbances or excessive noise, tharefore feel that an aleohol license would
be gceeptable and feel that it would offer and extended choice for cdientele in addition to the
refreshinents on offer at the salon.

The salon opens during reasonable hours, Is small in capacity (so it would not be overcrowded at any
given time) and is situated off 2 wmain road away from any direct residential dwellings thersfore it would
not, | befieve cause any concern any tisturbances. in addition to this i is dearly trading as a hair safon
therefore it woud not be seen as a place in which to pop in for a quick drink, | feel the idea behind
would be to cater primarily for thelr cllents of which tam one,

Should vou require any further comments or input on my behalf please do not hesitate to confaci me.

Yours faithfully

Hpuie < 0apeo
H

Maria Soares

page 80




Paul Hope

Tlat 2, 8-9 Moor Street * London ® W1D SND # 07836 585143
paulhope@glhboetels.com

Date: 10" October 2015

‘Westrminster City Councii
Licensing Team

4 Floor East

Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street

Londen SWIE 6QP

Drear Sir or Madam:

This letier 1s in support of licensing application 15/06965/LIPN and that as a Soho resident the application raises no

concerns or objections.

I have been a resident in the Westminster borough for many years and regularly visit Blade Soho. I have always found them
to be a thoroughly professional and pleasant busmess. T beheve that granting this heense will ereate a2 wondeiful social
environment for patrons without causing any disturbance to local residents or passing members of the public. Supporting
mdependent establishments and entrcpmneurs:‘is what contributes fo Soho’s uniqueness and charm,

. : 4 i .o
Please can you take my support into consideration when making 2 decision - I am happy to be contacied at any time,

Sincerely,

page 81




Gonzalo Dominguez Marchan
Flat 4

23 Frith St

London

W1D 4RR

Dear Sir / Madam: (Westminster council)
RE: 15/06965/LIPN

[ have known Miss Julia Olofsson for more than 4 years. | in fact, | met her at
a different hair salon where she worked at the time, | hated that place, and
would only go there to get a hair cut by Julia. | always wanted Julia to cut my
hair, not only because she does an outstanding job but aiso but she is a very
unique and warm person. | liked her so much that once she opened Blade
Soho, no doubt | became one of her very first clients. The salon is
conveniently located at my door step as | have been living at 23 Frith street
since September 2009. Blade Soho and innovative ways of doing things
brought to Soho something we didn't have, which is a sophisticated,
affordable and relaxed place where to socialize and get your hair done. Blade
Soho targets a clientele who want to avoid the kind of hair salons where they
play loud music and cut your hair in under 10 minutes, offering a very tranquil
and one to one experience where you walk out feeling special and looked
after.

Julia is the kind of person who would spend whatever time it takes to make
sure you have the perfect haircut. The moment you walk in you feel home,
they play incredibly relaxing Jazz music while you're getting your haircut and
they even have regular live jazz music nights. Their Cafe is a very nice touch,
it adds on a very laid back and stress free atmosphere to the whole
experience, if you come in early for your haircut you could enjoy a nice coffee
or a freshly made fruit juice while you're waiting to be served and meanwhile
overlooking outside Soho's busiest street.

| have recommended Blade Scho to many of my friends and all of them are
currently regutar clients who like me, wouldn't get a hair cut anywhere else.

| have also got to know the other members of staff Julia has hired over the
last few years and like her, they all have that 'something' that Julia has. She

has hand picked an outstanding team of people to work alongside her. They
all share the same vision and have great working sthics.

(Continued on next page)

page 82




In my opinion, if Blades Soho's license were granted, it would help enhance
the experience during the time you are there. | am certain it would not turn
into a place where people would go exclusively to drink, because there are
many other places in Soho where one can do that. And the kind of people that
Julia aftracts are the civilized and responsible people who would have a
cheeky glass of wine while waiting for or having a haircut.

Already being a member of the Blade Soho Precision Club | would be very
excited about the possibility of heading to Blade Soho for a drink even without
a hair appointment, as a relaxing way to start the evening and introduce more
friends to this welcoming oasis in Soho.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like to ask me anymore
more questions with regards to Blade Scho licence application. As a Soho
resident | support this application 100%

Mobile phone: 07860897023
Email: gonzalo.dominguez@fly.virgin.com

Kind Regards,

Gonzalo Dominguez Marchan

page 83




-, BRITISH ACADEMY
OF FILM AND TELEVISION ARTS

Te whom it may concern.

Fam writing this letter to support Blatle Soho licence application 15/06865/LIFN. t am the Head Chef
al BAFTA 195 Plccadilly and have known Juliz Olofssen for nearly all of that ime. | have been a
customer since they opened in August 2012,

lulia explained the application to me and in my professional view Pm very happy to support the
application as | know that they are a very professional and competent team. 1 have been to events at
the salon before which were staged and managed to a very high standard particula rly regarding the
sale of alcohol.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need any further information.

Ygi\rs Faithfutly
I\
{&f ~ T

Anton Manganare

195 Piccadiily, London WiJ 9L
T4 (0207734 0022 F-+44 ()20 7292 5868
www.bafta.ozg

Fhe Acubeny I commitad bo helpiag seduce Bsampaet on the enviromnest by sonrcing sod iy
TeSEL el 3 d 2 FEnplasd ¥lo.617540, araid Cherfop b ZIR725,

page 84




Licensing
Wesiminster Gity Council
London W1

Rart 5/06965/LIPN

To whom it may concerm,

{ am writing to you in support of the above license application made by Blade Soho of 26 Fith
Street WD 5LD.

{ ive at 26 Frith Street, W11 51D in the residential flat directly sbove Blade Soho salon. § have
lived at this address since September 31d 2012 When | first came to view the flat, | wertin i
Blade for a tea o find out more about the area, the building, the business and the landlerds. | met
Julia who was very friendly, welcoming and informative, | feft like the place had a good vibe and a
?ieaggnt atmosphere, nice iea and good wifi faciliies and 1 thought it would be a good husiness fo
ive ove.

For the three years | have lived above them, | have found Blade to be very gaed neighbours and |
have never had any problems with nolse or problems with any of their customers. In fact 1 myseff
am a regular cuatomer at the sajon and get my hair cut and coloured thera. { have also
recommended Blades to friends, work colteagues and family who have had their hair done there, As
a regular customer at the salon | usually book my hair appointments fo coincide with spacial
occasions and parties, for sxample when it was my 30th birthday when my sister and | speni the
afierncon at Blade getilng our halr done bafore the party. On these occasions | would be happy as
a cusiomar 1o be able to have a glass of wine or a cockiall while getting my halr done and this
would add to the sense of relaxalion and being pampered that you expect when you are paying for
a top guality hairdrasser,

To reiterate, | have had nothing bui a positive experience with Blade as both a neighbour and a
customer. Thelr premises is clean, fidy and presentable, we have no problems with noise and their
staif are friendly. As neighbours they are very good & comtnunizating with us about any events or
issues or anything to do the building or landiprds, ey have taleen in parcels and deliveties for us
and | often drop off post that has come through our letterbox. 1 aiso follow them on Facebook 80 1
am well Informed on anything that is happening at Blade. Even a few weeks ago | retumad home
from a medical appointment fesling unwell affer blood tests and | went info Bladle first before went
upstairs ta my flat and they locksd after me and made me tea.

| have no coneems the application will cause any problers for me as either a neighbourora
custormer and | do not believe that it will change the way they operate and run their business or
affect their opening hours.

t hope that information | have included tn this letter of support is of useful to you in your
consideration of their application.

YOUrS ratmiuy

S e e
Erpma Hrycak
Hesldent
26 Frith 8t

Lonclon
WiD 5LD

page 85




Licensing
Westminster City Council
London

14/10/2015

Re: 15/06965/LIPN
Dear Sir/Madam,

[ am writing to you with regards to the application referenced above for a
license to sell alcoho! at the Blade Soho hair salon.

I have been a local resident for 3 years (since October 2012) and a regular
client of Blade Soho since they opened in Aug 2012. Julia Olofsson (the
owner) has thoroughly explained to me the details of their application.
Judging from my experience with Julia, Blade Scho salon and their staff |
have no concerns ahout the effects of this application on the iocal
community and [ am happy to support it as both a regular client and a local
resident.

I hope this information helps in the process of approval. Should you need any
additional information feel free to contact me.

Kind regards,

ﬂ

Rui Da Silva
Resident

2L NiA Camntan Tlhraat
et et et Bt h—lwlill‘u‘rll Ao A T IR T )

London, W1D 41T

page 86




18/10/2015

Re: 15/06965/LIPN
To whom it may concern,

| live in the flat directly above the Blade Soho hair salon since September
2013 and since then [ have been a regular client. When the application for
the licence has been submitted, Julia Olofsson (the owner) has invited me
over, shown me around the premises and explained the application in detail.

Julia and Blade Soho staff have been so warm and welcoming even from
leaving the house or calling in for a coffee or hair appointment. | work across
the street from Blade so | see them a lot on a daily basis and no matter how
busy they are they always show the highest level of professionalism and
neighbourly greetings. They go above and beyond as neighbours, they collect
our post if needed, they invite us in for a winter warmer tea or spring cold
remedies and they are there for the odd chat and a catch up when life slows
down. They couldn't be more genuinely helpful, easy going and hardworking
and they show a great interest in our community. Not only as business
owners but they take pride in the location and neighbourhood.

| work in events and at Ronnie Scott's jazz club and | always, without
hesitation recommend Blade, not only as they happen to be wonderful
neighbours or even the high tech iPads or even the delicious contemporary
tea and coffee bar but their level of skill, professionalism and their all round
knowledge of their craft puts a client like myself at ease. | hear nothing but
positive feedback to those who have been to Blade.

(continued overleaf)

page 87




However, as an added treat it would be nice to have the choice of a glass of
champagne/Irish Coffee etc to make the pampering extra special. | have
visitors come stay with me and | have Blade first on my list as things to do in
Soho/London so to have a drink while | wait on them or with them before we
go out would be matching their current and forward thinking vibe. This would
make the experience at Blade more personal and the application shows their
priorities are thair clients needs in this busy area.

I hope my personal experience with Blade Soho both as a neighbour and a

regular client will be useful in the application process. Should you need any
additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Angela Fealy

Resident
26 Frith Street
London, W1D 51D

page 88




To Whom it May Concern,

Hello my name is Alex LoSardo and | am a manager at Ronnie Scott's Jazz Club and this fs a
reference letter for the application 15/06365/LIPN. | have heen working at Ronnie Scott’s for about
4years now. | remember Blade being one of our neighbours since | started. They operate just g fow
doors down across the road. | have gone to Blade numarous times as a custorner and recently for
adyice regarding thelr credit card machine operating systems. Bvery visit | have made to Blade Scho
| have noticed all of the staff acting in a very respectfully and all of the patrons were very mild-
mannered while enjoylng their time. As a manager and holder of a personal license in an aleohol-
selling premises in the centre of London | feel | am a good Judge of character when judging if a
business is suitable to serve alcohol responsibly, | feel the staff working for Blade Soho would act
respansibly and accordingly to all regufations within their alcohol license 1f provided. | wish them
luck on their application and feel free to contact me with any further questions.

Kird Regards,

7 e
& e

Alex LoSarda
075 9848 1531

alex.losardo @ronniescotts.co.ul

A7 FRIfH SIREEL. SOHO. LONDON WD 4HT  Tok +44 (020 7430 6747 Foe: 24 (330 7437 50BT  ronnlescolisBronmsscolsoonk  wwvisonnlesaolis.cok
Poim Slen Hd Bog Ho. 09762, Barpmionnst addiess | Park Housa, 26 8ot End ’«’paage N8 9’[. VAT Ma: 340 7513 65




page 90




page 91



NToHA aaEE TEA

piesSED et
rtat

gasaListit
2333220808

page 92




page 93



page 94




grev / CHAl TER
T WHITE TEA

7 SUPERFR
TE

&
UIT TEA

page 95




\c\t-‘“"'\lﬁ-
R *

o
A il

Mg :
.ot \\‘“

page 96







page 98




page 99



page 100



page 101



page 102



e .
. —aa.-a-—ﬁ-

page 103



page 104



page 105




page 106




page 107



page 108




page 109







page 111



APPENDIX 4

The licensable activities authorised by this licence and provided at the premises shall
be ancillary to the main function of the premises as a hairdressers

Original Proposed Conditions by applicant

Alcohol may only be sold to and consumed by (a) patrons attending the premises for,
and ancillary to, haircuts and hairstyling and/or (b) in the basement area outlined in blue
by members of a private club and their bona fide guests (not exceeding (3) guests per
member}. No person shall be admitted to membership of the private club or be entitled
1o take advantage of any of the privileges of membership without an interval of at least
48 hours between their nomination or application for membership and their admission

A list of the names and addresses of members of the Club shall be kept on the
premises at all times together with a book showing the names and dates of attendance
of any guests introduced by members. Both the list and the book shall be produced on
demand for inspection by the police or an authorised officer of the Council.

The premises shall instail and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request
of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be fransmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons
to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shalf be publicly available at
all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made available to
residents and businesses in the vicinity

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or
placed in outside areas between (23.00) hours and (08.00) hours on the following day.

page 112




During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient
measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating
from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall
be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance
with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business

No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the premises shail
take place between (23.00) and (08.00) on the following day.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00) on the
following day

There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all
times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue licence

No unauthorised advertisements of any kind (including placard, poster, sticker, flyer,
picture, letter, sign or other mark) that advertises or promotes the establishment, its
premises, or any of its events, facilities, goods or services shall be inscribed or affixed
upon the surface of the highway, or upon any building, structure, works, street furniture,
tree, or any other property, or be distributed to the public

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such
as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concemning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

The means of escape provide& for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed, free
of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance with the
plans provided.

The basement capacity shall not exceed 25 persons (excluding staff) with the overall
premises capacity not exceeding 30 persons (excluding staff).

*There shall be no self-service of alcohol

*All drinks served at hairdressing stations shall be done so by waitress/waiter service

page 113




The Licence will have no effect until the Licensing Authority are satisfied that the
premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the appropriate provisions of the
District Surveyor's Association — Technical Standards for Places of Entertainment and
the reasconable requirements of Westminster Environmental Health Consultation Team,
at which time this condition will be removed from the Licence

Prior to the Licence taking effect, the plans as deposited will be checked by the
Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an accurate reflection of
the premises constructed. Where the premises layout has changed during the course of
construction new plans shall be provided to the LFEPA, Environmental Health
Consultation Team, the Police and the Licensing Authority

*Proposed after discussions with Environmental Health — not agreed in full.

page 114




Proposed Conditions from Environmental Health

Proposed Position

Blade, 26 Frith Street, London, W1D 5LD
15/06965/LIPN

Proposed EH conditions

08/10/15

1. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shail emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. (To replace proposed
condition)

2. There shall be ho fixed bar at the premises.

3. There shall be no self-service of alcohol.

After submission of a new plan, Environmental Heaith has agreed to the following
condition which was offered by the applicant in the operating schedule.

The basement capacity shall not exceed 25 persons with the overall premises capacity
not exceeding 30 persons (excluding staff).

page 115




APPENDIX 5

Premises within 75 metres of: Blade Soho

pin Name of Premises Premises Address Licensed Hours
14212 Gompten News 48 Old Compton Street London WD 4UA Monday to Saturdsy 07:00 - 01:08 Sunday 08:00 - 22:00
~ " Basement Te First Floor 30 Old Compton Street ! . . B
31469 G-A-Y Bar Lendon WD 4TP Sunday 09:00 - 06:30 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
-27833 Y Ming 35-36 Greek Street London WHD 5DN Monday to Salurday 13:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - CO:G0
. . Basement And Ground Floor And Part First Floor 47 y . . :
-26910 Ronnie Scett's Jazz Club Frilh Street London WD 4SE Sunday 08;00 - 00;30 Monday ta Saturday 0900 - ¢330
N Basement And Ground Floor Front 22 Frith Streat y . i '
25369 Bar ltalia Londan WAD 4RP Menday fo Saturday 10:00 - 05;00 Sunday 12:00 - 05:00
-24423 Little ltaly 2%A Frith Street Lendon WHD 4RW Monday to Sunday 08:00 - D5:30
-24225 BA Shan Restaurant 24 Romilly Sireet London WD 5AH Monday lo Salurday 12:00 - $0:00 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30
Friday to Saturday 07:00 - 00:00 Sunday 07:00 - 00:00
-23442 Golden Lionr Public House 51 Dean Stree! London W1D 58H Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 00:30 Sunday 07:06 - 23:00
Monday to Thursday 07:00 - 23:30
-22867 The Grouche Club 44-45 Dean Street London WiD 4QB Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 02:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Basement And Ground Floer 42 Old Compton Street ; " y -
-22880 The Vintage House London WAD 4TX Monday o Salurday 08;00 - 23:00 Synday 10:00 - 22:30
-22785 Cay Tre (Scho) 42-43 Dean Streat London WD 4QA Monday to Sunday 09:3¢ - 01:30
. Sunday 09:00 - 01:00 Mcenday to Thursday 09:00 -
+21963 Bar Soho 23 Oid Comptan Street London WD 5JL 01:30 Friday to Salurday 09:00 - 03:30
Basement Te First Fioor 32 Old Complon Street ¥ . . .
-20446 Dozo Londen WD 4T Monday to Saturday 10:00 - $4:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
P Friday to Saturday 10:0G - 00:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
20093 Gauthier At Lindsay House 21 Romilly Street Lontdon WiD 5AF Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
-20058 Bar Shu 28 Frith Street London W1D 5LF Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 Menday to Saturday 13:00 - 00:30
19380 Rosa's Grotind Fuor And Ba;ﬁ;";'gs‘:f Dean Strest Londan {1 4oy to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
. Sundays before Bank Holldays 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to
-18601 Sohe House 40 Greek Sireat London WD 5JJ Salurday 02:00 - 03:30 Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
N Friday lo Saturday 10:00 - §0:00 Sundays before Bank
18295 Ku Bar Basement Te First Floor 25 Fiih Street London WD |y 40 ve 10:00 - 00:00 Suncay 10:00 - 22:30 Monday to
Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
-13442 Muriel's Kitchen 36 Ofd Comptoen Strest Londen W1D 4TT Monday to Sunday 07:00-01:30
-133¢6 Amalfi Restaurant 29-3% Old Compton Street London WiD SR Monday o Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Friday to Saturday 08:C0 - 00:80 Monday to Thursday
-12320 Hotal Chocolat 25 QOld Compton Strest .ondon W1D 54N 08:00 - 23:80 Sundays hefere Bank Holidays 10:00 -
DC:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30%
. Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 80:00 Menday to Thursday
14300 Top Dog Eats Basement And Gm“"v‘éfé":g;a Frith Street Londan | 4005 93.90 Sundays before Bark Holidays 12:00 -
00:00 Sunday 12:00- 22:30
Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 00:00 Friday to Saturday
-8400 26 Greek Sireet 28 Greek Street London W1D SDE 06:00 - 00:30 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00
-B058 Litite lialy 21 Frith Streat London WD 4RN Monday to Sunday £9:00 - 05:00

page 116




First Floor Wingate House 93 - 107 Shaftesbury

-1990 Genting Casine London China Town Avenue London W1D 5DY Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 23;59
-1144 Soho Kiichen And Bar 19-21 Cld Complon Sireet London WD 5JJ Moenday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00
509 Buen Gusto Cafe 39 Frith Strest London WD 5iL Menday to Sunday 06:6¢ - 03:00
. Basement To First Floar 37 Old Cemptlon Street . . FE—
626 Pulcinella Restaurant London WiD 5JY Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 0G:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday o Thursday
2632 Coach & Horsas Public House 29 Greek Street Londop W1D SDH 10:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 -
00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:50
14448 Buffo 45 Frith Street London WiD 45D Morday to Saturday 16:00 - 01:00 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
23392 Bislro 1 27 Frith Street London WD 5LE Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:30 Sunday 1200 - 00:00
25820 Curzon Ssho Cinema 93-107 Shaftesbury Avenus London W1D 60Y Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Menday to Saturday 09,00 - 02:30
Basement And Ground Fleor 33 Old Complen Strest | Friday to Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 Sunday 11:00 - 22:30
2181 Rernan Zo Gecman London WAD 5JU Monday to Thureday 11:00 - 23:30
31428 Musa Soho Basement 23 Frith Street Londor W1 4RR Sunday 08:00 - 01:0C Menday 16 Saturday 09:00 - 04,00
-31968 Patisserie Valerle 44 Old Compton Street London W1D 47Y Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00;30 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
. Basement And Ground Floor 24 Frith Streel Londen | Monday to Thursday 08:00 - 01:00 Friday to Saturday
31650 Dad Supermarkat WD 5LA 08:00 - 03:00 Sunday 10.08 - 22:30
-27234 Ketiners 29 Romilly Sfreat London W1D HP Monday to Saturday 10:0G - 01:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
-23518 The Delhi Brasserie 44 Frith Street Landon W1D 458 Monday 1o Saturday 10:0C - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
-21781 Balans Cafe 34 Old Compten Sireet London W1D 4TP Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 05:00 Sunday 12:00 - 05:00
~17952 Amalfi Restaurant 25-31 Old Compion Street London WiD 54R Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 80:00
Monday io Saturday 10;00 - 00:30 Monday te Saturday
17945 Assa 23 Romilly Street London WD 5AQ 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 Sunday 12:00 -
2300
16333 Dozo Basement And Gm“'ﬁfg’gmo Frith Street London |y, oy to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
15822 Cho Wen Karean Restaurant 27 Romiily Street London W1D BAL Monday lo Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
. Sunday to Wednresdsy 23:00 - 02:00 Thursday to
-12¢88 Caffe Nero Graund Floor 43 Frith Street London W1D 4SA Saterday 23:00 - 04:00
Basemant And Greund Floer 13 - 17 Old Gomplon i ' . y
~11877 (afe Boheme Stroat London WAD 54H Monday 1o Saturday 09:00 - 05:00 Sunday 12:00 - 00;00
~745 French House Pablic House 49 Dean Street London W1D 58G Monday to Safurday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:06 - D0:CO
-303 Gemy's Club Basement 52-53 Bean Street London WD BBJ | Monday o Salurday 10:00 - £3:30 Sunday 12:00- 23:060
1774 Kyaolo 26 Romilly Street London W1D 5AJ Monday to Saturday 10:60 - £0:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
7684 Little Kaly Twe Ground Floor 2{A Frith Strest London W1D 4RF | Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 65:00 Sunday 12:0:) - 05:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:00
18278 Soho Whisky Glub Firat Floor 42 Old Cempton Strest Londen WD 4TX Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:00
" Basament And Ground Floor 27 Old Compton Streel Monday lo Wadnasday 08:00 - 00:30 Thursday ta
16352 Opuz Kitchen London W1D 5 Saturday 08:00 - 01:00 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

page 117




17983 LVPO Restaurant 50 Dean Steet London W1D 58Q Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03;30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
. Monday to Thursday 07:00 - G0:Q0 Friday to Saturday
19751 Three Greyhounds Public House The Three Greyhounds Public House 25 Greak Strest| 750" 56,30 Sundays before Bank Holldays 07:00 -

{ondan W{D 58D

Q0:30 Sunday 07:80 - 23:00

page 118




LOMOPUIUF T ] ATUMIIU FUUSU] | ora@aws Spyad |17

§10¢/01/91 9180 | -c10zubU sseqelep Jo/pue WBLAJOD umoln @ "@aL0 Asuonels SI=lely H_
) s fisalgpy JoH 40 so]0nueD ay; jo uoissiuuad syl yum feaing
OSERIE(] WIOHUN 33In0g B1ed SAUBURIQ Wouy pasusoy ejep Buiddew sspnjou; 1anpoid sy 0l

s8sM (|8 J0
[ENUSPISY
uonodoid

s9sM JeYI0

UONONIISUOD
Jspun

[eljuspissy
pasodold
[ [ERURPISTH

JAISUTIIISIA JO AI1)
J93.1S YjlLid 9¢ oyos ape|g %



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub—égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 4

D
City of Westminster Report

Item No:
Date: | | 29 October 2015 |
Licensing Ref No: | 15/06889/LIPN - New Premises Licence |
Title of Report: The Knightsbridge Cafe
Ground Floor
7 William Street
London
SW1X 9HL
Report of: ‘ Director of Public Protection and Licensing ‘
Wards involved: | Knightsbridge and Belgravia |
Policy context: City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
Financial summary: None
Report Author: Mr Nick Nelson

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact details Telephone: 020 7641 3431
Email: nnelson@westminster.gov.uk

page 121



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received date:

18 August 2015

Applicant:

Knightsbridge Cafe Ltd

Premises:

The Knightsbridge Cafe

Premises address:

Ground Floor Ward: Knightsbridge
7 William Street and Belgravia
London Stress N/A

SW1X 9HL Area:

Premises description:

The premises is to operate as a restaurant.

Premises licence history:

The premises at 7 William Street has not previously held
a licence under any regime. However, the premises at 5
— 6 William Street has operated as the Knightsbridge
Café and held a premises licence under the Licensing
Act 2003 since conversion in 2005.

Applicant submissions:

The applicant operates an existing licensed restaurant at
5 — 6 William Street (15/03917/LIPDPS). The applicant
proposes to open a new restaurant at 7 William Street.
The application seeks the same authorised hours as the
5 — 6 William Street licence together with a full schedule
of up to date model conditions. The applicant will
surrender the 5 — 6 William Street licence on grant of a
satisfactory new licence at 7 William Street.

On 22 October 2015, the applicant confirmed via email
that they no longer wished to include the Sale by Retail of
Alcohol in the application. Therefore, the only licensable
activity being applied for is Late Night Refreshment.

1-B

Proposed licensable activities and hours

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both | Indoors
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00
End: 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 01:00 01:00 00:30
Seasonal variations: N/A

Non-standard timings:

1. From the end of permitted hours on New Year’'s Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day.
2. On Sundays preceding bank holidays: 23:00 — 01:00.

Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00
End: 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 01:00 01:00 00:30
Seasonal variations: N/A

Non-standard timings:

1. From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day.
2. On Sundays preceding Bank Holidays: 07:00 — 00:30.

Adult Entertainment:

N/A

page 122




2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health Service
Authority:

Representative: | Mr Dave Nevitt

Received: 11 September 2015

| refer to the above application which seeks a Premises Licence to include the following
Licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment Sunday, Monday to Thursday until 0030hrs, Friday and
Saturday until 0100hrs;

The Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ and ‘Off’ the premises Monday to Thursday 1000hrs-
2330hrs, Friday and Saturday 1000hrs-0000hrs, and Sunday 1200hrs-2230hrs.

Non-Standard Timings:

‘From the end of permitted hours on New Years’ Eve until the start of permitted hours
on New Years’ Day.’

‘On Sundays preceding bank Holidays 1200-0000hrs’.

The applicant has proposed conditions which are under consideration.

| wish to make Representations on the following grounds:

Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely to
increase Public Nuisance and may impact upon Public Safety.

On 22 October 2015, Mr Nevitt submitted further comments following the applicant’s
decision to remove the sale by retail of alcohol from the application:

The applicant has withdrawn the Sale/Supply of Alcohol from the application.

| assume that their Proposed Conditions 1 — 3 are no longer necessary.

The applicant seeks late night refreshment only but the hours sought are beyond the
‘Core Hours’. Although the premises is not in a Stress Area the matter should be
adjudicated at a hearing of the Licensing Sub Committee because it is against policy
and | believe there are local residential objectors.

| would seek a restriction on the use of the outside area as there are residential
windows directly above. Our usual terminal hour is 2300hrs.

Take-away of hot food and drink should cease at 2300hrs.

The premises is the subject of building and fit-out works and | would like to keep the
proposed ‘works’ condition.

page 123




2-B Other Persons

Name: Ms Gillian Harwood
Address and/or Residents 4 Bradbrook House
Association: Studio Place
Kinnerton Street
SW1X 8EL
Received: | 3 September 2015

| live at 4 Bradbrook House, Studio Place, Kinnerton Street, SW1X 8EL. My flat is at
the rear of the building and my bedroom window looks out directly to the rear of
numbers 6 and 7 William Street.

It is my understanding that the Masgouf restaurant has recently co-located with The
Knightsbridge Café at 6-7 William Street. Since that occurred during the month of July
2015 | have had cause to complain to your Noise Prevention Department about the loud
noises of shouting, plates crashing and other kitchen noises coming from a new kitchen
directly outside my bedroom window, to say nothing of the cooking smells. The new
kitchen has been built in what was a derelict single storey structure to the rear of no’s 6-
7 William Street sandwiched between William Street and the rear of Bradbrook House
which is in Kinnerton Street. The roof of the new kitchen has no less than eight skylight
windows and these are left open at all times. The nearest window is less than 3 metres
from my bedroom window. At times | have had to crawl out of my window onto the flat
roof in order to shut the nearest windows so | can get some sleep as the current noise
carries on to well past eleven. Last night they were still shouting at midnight. The
kitchen noises commence at around 7.30 in the morning and go on all day. The smell of
cooking is also all day and makes opening my bedroom window impossible at any time.

All this will be confirmed by your Noise Control Officer who called at my flat in early
August and found the noise, smell and general nuisance to be intolerable. She went
round to the restaurant to tell them to shut the windows, turn down the controls on their
very noisy extract system, etc. | am afraid they just carried on regardless.

| returned from my holiday on Tuesday to find your notice and | went round to the
premises this morning to read the full details of the application on the lamp post outside.

I am now writing to object, in the firmest way, to any such late night licence being
granted to these premises. In fact, if the premises already have an ordinary licence to
sell alcohol | feel it should be revoked until such time as the premises have installed
proper ventilation and other noise controls to their kitchen area to the rear. The roof
lights would need to be permanently kept closed.

Many/most of the surrounding flats are currently empty because of major
redevelopment in that area. This is likely to mean that you might not receive as many
objections to the proposed late night licence as might normally be the case. | can
assure you that the current situation with the premises is far less than satisfactory and
that if the noise and nuisance were to be permitted to go on until the early hours, life
would not only be intolerable for me and my family but for many other people too.

Now that | am back from holiday, | will be contacting the Noise Control Department
again to see if any improvements can be made.

| do sincerely hope you will take my objections seriously.

page 124




Name: Mr C. J. Hughes
Address and/or Residents 4 Studio Place
Association: Kinnerton Street

London
SW1X 8EW
Received: | 14 September 2015

I understand that Knightsbridge Cafe Ltd has applied for a new premises licence, and in
particular extended opening hours. My wife’s and my property is situated at the west
end of Studio Place, next to Bradbrook House. The relevant premises are behind
Bradbrook House. The area is congested, the buildings are close set. The prospect of
extended licensing hours is most unattractive. Houses / properties are not air
conditioned, with limited exceptions. In the summertime in particular open windows are
essential, not least at night. Any increase in opening hours will lead to increased noise
late at night. | am sure our concerns will be shared by other residents, not least the
occupants of new premises in 55 — 91 Knightsbridge when that development is
completed in due course.

We would wish to oppose any extension of evening opening hours.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy HRS1 applies | (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy RNT1 applies | Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined,
subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and

CH1.
4. Appendices
Appendix 1 Premises plans
Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents
Appendix 3 Premises history — none
Appendix 4 Proposed conditions
Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Mr Nick Nelson
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 3431
Email: nnelson@westminster.gov.uk

page 125




Appendix 1 - Premises Plans

— Acl| @ -vA
el
Il »<
STORE -~ D(D -_

®

fa |

LEGEND

FIRE EXIT SIGN

FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISER

WATER FIRE EXTINGUISER

CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISER

FIRE BLANKET IN CONTAINER

FIRE ALARM CALL POINT

AREA COVERED BY HEAT DETECTOR

AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTOR

AREA COVERED BY EMERGENCY LIGHT

SECURITY CAMERA

Yol xS E

MECHANICAL VENTILATION

Licensable activities

FOOD AND DRINK || CHILLER CABINETS _

[K]pa

[ ]
7[
FOOD SERVERY COUNTER
‘ aiaagnigin) =
2 O ©

C
SCALE

THE KNIGHTSBRIDGE CAFE
7 WILLIAM STREET LONDON SW1 9HL
GROUND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE 1:100 at A4 DATE JUNE 2015 NUMBER 0015/7/01 REV

f
|
f
7 PRIVATE ACCESS TO FLATS ABOVE |
| f
f
LI |

1
O, e |
] |
1 ||| 57 |
T || 26 — |
w LT f
2T f

g ~
e PAVEMENT

/ H = 2550 2500 W
f

page 126


TT5
Line

TT5
Typewritten Text
Licensable activities


Appendix 2 - Applicant's submissions

The Knightsbridge Café
7 William Street, SW1X 9HL

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE

Proposed Hours:

Late Night Refreshment
Sunday — Thursday 23:00 —-00:30
Friday and Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sale of Alcohol (on & off sales)
Monday — Thursday 10:00 —23:30
Friday and Saturday 10:00 —00:00
Sunday 12:00 —22:30
Opening Hours
Monday — Thursday 07:00-00:30
Friday and Saturday 07:00-01:00
Sunday 07:00-00:30

Proposed Conditions:

1. The premises shall on'ly operate as a restaurant

a. in which customers are shown to their table,

b. where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,

c. which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery,

d. which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption, o

e. which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00, and

f.  where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption by
persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals
there, and provided always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is
ancillary to taking such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the premises
part consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

2. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water shall be available
in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the

premises.

3. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only, and
shall not be consumed on the premises.

4. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

5. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of
local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

page 127



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or placed
in outside areas between 23;00 and 08:00 hours on the following day.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient
measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from
customers in the area immediately outside the premises and that this area shall be swept
and or washed and litter and sweeping collected and stored in accordance with the
approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all times,
except when the premises are operating under the authority of a sexual entertainment
Venue Licence.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke shall
not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be
covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The
CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the
preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system

shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be
able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or'scanning equipment
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h

) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as satisfactory by the

Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has been removed from the
Licence. '

page 128



Proposed Conditions - Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions proposed by the applicant
1. The premises shall only operate as a restaurant:
(a) in which customers are shown to their table;
(b) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only;
(c) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non-disposable

crockery;

(d) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption;

(e) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption;

) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption by

persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial table
meals there, provided always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is
ancillary to taking such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition, customers are permitted to take from the premises part
consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

2. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises.

3. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only,
and shall not be consumed on the premises.

4, No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

5. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

6. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

page 129



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or
placed in outside areas between 23:00 and 08:00 hours on the following day.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient
measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from
customers in the area immediately outside the premises and that this area shall be
swept and / or washed and litter and sweeping collected and stored in accordance with
the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all
times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue licence.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The licence will have no effect until the premise shave been assessed as satisfactory by

the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has been removed from
the licence.

page 130



280 . .
oy The Knightsbridge Cafe .
City of Westminster Appendlx 5 -
22 <& Residential map
4
|
6 4 2
2 | | |
5 |
-10 = 1 l1 1
: J6772 ” . =
| 9 d ™ 1
1m 1 1 ]
. 5m u 1
| 1
1 .
| 1 1 1
~8073 1 1 [ | m B3
9 Al o
| |
8 . o R Residential / | 101
Q 10 ¢ .1 2 (54351’ Proposed
@ A AG L Residential
= 3 1_'m 1.1 11 1
w 2'm v 1
— | =
3
2282 ; 2 1 Under Not known
1 21645 oy .
3 1 0 m  ®qs u Construction
[ g n
1 1 .2 1
u |
J W 10448 u .1
l1 ‘ 13 1 Other Uses | Not known
5m 1 2:m
1 || 5 | .1
[ | 1
L o u 1 .1-
8 1 L .
- n - O!8427
1 . Proportion Not known
1 . .
4 ol . A Oe 1.1 Rfesllldentlal
[ n 1y m . m 1| of all Uses
i} ] | |
1 1
- |
10 This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance Data Source: Uniform Database
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
l:l Meters Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013. | Date: 16/10/2015
All rights reserved. Licence number LA 100019597




Appendix 5 - List of premises in the vicinity

Premises within 75 metres of: The Knightsbridge Café, 7 William Street

p/n Name of Premises Premises Address Opening Hours

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:30 Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
07/04865/WCCMAP  |Masgouf House 75 Knightsbridge London SW1X 7RB Sunday 12:00 - 00:30

Friday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 08:00 - 23:30

11/04080/LIPV Noura 11-12 William Street London SW1X 9HL Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
07/00711/WCCMAP |Ishbilia 9 William Street London SW1X 9HL Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00
15/03917/LIPDPS Knightsbridge Cafe 5-6 William Street London SW1X 9HL Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

page 132




If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2011
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Application form 18 August 2015

5 Environmental Health representation 11 September 2015

6 C J Hughes representation 14 September 2015

7 Gillian Harwood representation 3 September 2015

page 133




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Mele E Pere, 46 Brewer Street, W1
	2 Shepherds Market Fine Wine, 21 & 23 Shepherd Market, W1
	3 Blade Soho, 26 Frith Street, W1
	4 The Knightsbridge Cafe, Ground Floor, 7 William Street, SW1
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING
	Data list.pdf
	Sheet1

	The Knightsbridge Cafe LSC Report.pdf
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING


	5 Revue Bar And Peep Show, 1 Tisbury Court, W1 - Review application
	6 Revue Bar and Peep Show, 1 Tisbury Court, W1 - SEV application



